AGENDA
SPECIAL MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CA 95634

Special Notation:

Director David Halpin will participate in this meeting from a satellite location via telephone.
The Public may participate in all Open Session portions of this meeting from this location.
The specifics of this location while participating in this meeting are as follows:
16753 Black River Drive, Northville, Ml 48168

Tuesday, October 3, 2017
2:00 PM

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:

e Provide reliable water supplies
Ensure high quality drinking water
Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health and quality of life
Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and
long term needs

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
3. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting of September 12, 2017
4. NEW BUSINESS
A. Report on Public Rate Study Workshop of September 18, 2017
Possible Board Action: Receive report.
B. Draft Letter to Grand Jury
Possible Board Action: Review draft letter and provide direction to staff.

C. Resolution 2017-20 - Professional Services Agreement with Blue Ribbon Personnel
Services

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2017-20 Authorizing the General Manager to
execute a Professional Services Agreement with Blue Ribbon Personnel Services.

GDPUD Special Board Meeting of October 3, 2017 Page 1 of 2



5. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS, REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONS TO FUTURE MEETING
AGENDAS AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR RESEARCH TO BE COMPLETED BY
STAFF - Opportunity for Board members to discuss matters of interest to them and provide input
for future meetings as well as report on their District-related meeting attendance.

6. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
(Pursuant to Government Code section 54957(b)(1))
Title: General Manager

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—EXISTING LITIGATION
(Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1))

1. Name of case: Mecklenberg v. Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (United States
District Court, Eastern District of California Case No.: 2:14-CV-00750-TLN-DB)

2. Name of case: Leow v. Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (El Dorado Superior
Court Case No.: PC 20100019; Third District Court of Appeal No. C077559)

C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--LABOR NEGOTIATION
(Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.5(f) and Government Code 54957.6)
District Representatives: General Manager Steven Palmer; District General Counsel
Employee Organization: International Union of Operating Engineers Stationary Engineers,
Local No. 39

7. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT - Next regular meeting October 10, 2017, at
2:00 PM at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Office.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Steven
Palmer by telephone at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests must be made as early
as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting. In accordance with
Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted in the District’s bulletin board at the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, California, on
September 29, 2017.

ol — 7/27/1%

Stéven Palmer, PE, General Manager Date

GDPUD Special Board Meeting of October 3, 2017 Page 2 of 2



GDPUD Board Meeting of 10/3/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 3A

CONFORMED AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2017
2:00 P.M.

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:

Provide reliable water supplies

e Ensure high quality drinking water
e Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life
¢ Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
e Insure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long term needs.
1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The meeting was convened at 2:00 PM.
Attendance:
Directors: David Halpin, Jesse Hanschild, Carl Hoelscher, Lon Uso, and Dane Wadle
Legal Counsel: Kerry Fuller, Churchwell White, LLP
Staff: General Manager Steven Palmer, Operations Manager Darrell Creeks, Engineering
Consultant George Sanders, and Board Assistant Gloria Omania
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Motion by Director Hoelscher to adopt the agenda. Second by Director Hanschild.
No public comment.
The motion passed unanimously.
3. PUBLIC FORUM = Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter within

the jurisdictional authority of the District. Public members desiring to provide comments,
must be recognized by the Board President, and speak from the podium. Comments must be
directed only to the Board. The public should address the Board members during the public
meetings as President, Vice President, or Director, followed by the Board member’s
individual last name. The Board will hear communications on matters not on the agenda, but
no action will be taken.

No disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in disruptive
conduct shall be grounds for summary termination, by the President, of that person's privilege
of address.

No public comment.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Conformed Agenda, September 12, 2017 Page 1 of 6



4. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes
1. Regular Meeting of August 8, 2017
2. Special Meeting of August 22, 2017

B. Financial Reports
1. Month End Cash Disbursements Report
2. Statement of Cash and Investment Balances

C. Adopt Resolution 2017-20, Declaring Irrigation Season Ending Date

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2017-20 declaring irrigation season end
date.

Motion by Director Wadle to approve the Consent Calendar. Second by Director
Halpin.

Public Comment: None

The motion passed unanimously.

5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. President’s Report

Director Uso reported that he accompanied the General Manager to the Chamber of
Commerce meeting a week or so ago to make a presentation about the current water rate
study.

B. Board Reports

Director Wadle reported that he attended the Rural Community Coalition Meeting last
Monday with Operations Manager Darrell Creeks about the current water rate study being
prepared. He stated that there was good dialogue and feedback with the group.

C. General Manager’s Report
General Manager Steve Palmer reported on the following:

Leak Repairs. Mr. Palmer stated that he first wanted to recognize the hard work of District
employees who have been responding to calls out on nights and weekends to repair leaks.
There have been 20 service lateral leaks and 6 main breaks since the beginning of August
alone; there have been so far 57 leaks total—43 service and 14 main breaks—for the year.
Mr. Palmer stated that this is an extraordinary number and something he’s not seen before
in his career. He is working with Operations Manager Darrell Creeks and Lead Operator
Marty Ceirante to determine the cause and come up with a solution. He added that the
District is trying to do some proactive pipeline replacements, including Kit Fox Court where
there have been two breaks.

ACWA Regional Meeting. The General Manager stated that he attended the ACWA
Region 3 and 4 joint meeting in Auburn the previous week. Representatives of various
organizations, including the California Department of Forestry, Nevada Irrigation District,
USDA, Jet Propulsion Laboratories, and the Sierra Nevada Institute participated. The
importance of head waters and watershed management was discussed, as well as climate
change, and the impact of forest management and fires on water quality in the watershed.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Conformed Agenda, September 12, 2017 Page 2 of 6




Mr. Palmer stated that the District should work collaboratively with our partners to make
sure our water is managed efficiently. He indicated that he found the meeting to be very
interesting and educational.

Staff Recruitment Update. Mr. Palmer provided an update on staff recruitments
indicating that job offers have been extended to fill two vacant maintenance worker
positions and the administrative aide position, currently filled by a temporary worker. The
selected candidates are now going through background checks.

The application period for the management analyst and water quality manager positions
are still open, but will close on Friday, Sept. 15.

Public_Workshop. Mr. Palmer stated that flyers announcing the public workshop
scheduled for Monday, September 18, were inserted with the last billing, and posted on the
website and Facebook. Additional community outreach efforts have included attending the
meetings of the Divide Chamber of Commerce meeting and the Rural Community Coalition.

Mr. Palmer explained the flyer requested RSVP’s to get some indication of how many
people might be attending. An RSVP is not required; no one will be barred from attending
the workshop. As of Friday, 8 RSVP’s have been received.

Director Uso pointed out that this workshop is a staff-driven event and not a public-noticed
Board meeting. The Board will adhere to the Brown Act so if a quorum of the Board
members attend, Board members will not participate in the discussion. Attendance by
Board members will be as observers. The Board expects the general manager to share
feedback and input from the public with them.

Mr. Palmer reiterated that the purpose of the workshop is to inform the public and educate
them on the ongoing water rate study and proposed changes to rates. Workshop attendees
will be able to participate in small break-out group discussions to go over specific policy
issues. He assured the Board that feedback received from the public will be incorporated
in Staff’s report to the Board.

D. Operation Manager’s Report

Operations Manager Darrell Creeks explained the new format for his monthly reports and
went over the water production and Stumpy volume numbers reflected in the graphs. He
provided an update on water quality monitoring, the status of the RWQCB-required
reporting on the ALT waste water Notice of Violation, and field work activities.

Mr. Creeks stated the maintenance and distribution crews have had to respond to a large
number of leaks and main breaks, as well as deal with ditch overgrowth.

Director Uso commended staff on the improvement in response time to maintenance
issues. He said that he was involved a customer complaint a few months ago, and the
response time was dismal. He called this to the General Manager’s attention and the
response time has improved from 2-1/2 hours to 20 minutes.

E. ALT Treatment Plant Update

Engineering Consultant George Sanders’ report included a slide presentation with his
update on the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant project.

Pointing to the project update flyer, Mr. Sanders provided information on the change order
indicating the largest expense related to the additional fiberglass baffles. This was

GDPUD Regular Meeting Conformed Agenda, September 12, 2017 Page 3 of 6



completed working with the design engineer, District Staff, and the State Water Board. This
will result in savings through the need for less chlorine.

Director Uso stated this was a good decision and well worth it. He commended Mr. Sanders
for keeping the project on time and on budget.

6. NEW BUSINESS
A. Adopt Resolution 2017-22, approving ALTWTPP Filter Repair Change Order

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2017-22 approving the ALTWTPP Filter Repair
Change Order.

General Manager Palmer explained the unforeseen additional work required to repair the
ALTWTP filter. He was bringing this to the Board as the Change Order caused the total
project to exceed the amount previously approved by the Board for the emergency repair
work.

Motion by Director Hoelscher to adopt Resolution 2017-22 approving the filter repair
change order. Second by Hanschild.

No public comment.
The motion passed unanimously.

B. Adopt Resolution 2017-23 approving Professional Services Agreement with GEI for
the Mark Edson Spillway Assessment

Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution 2017-23 authorizing the General Manager to
execute a Professional Services Agreement with GEI for the Mark Edson Spillway
Assessment.

The General Manager provided the background for this State-required project noting that
the selection process was qualifications-based and follows current District policy and State
law bidding procedures.

Director Hoelscher stated he has some issues with this and doesn’t understand why this
has not come up in the past. He pointed out that all who bid are qualified to do the job and
asked why the District is not looking at prices.

Director Uso stated that the important question is whether there is time to do another RFP
without getting into trouble with the State. The General Manager responded that the District
is already late and has requested an extension to submit the report; he doesn’t know what
action the State would take if we delayed further.

Director Uso stated that he understands Director Hoelscher’s concerns, but we have to
move forward with this process. But, he emphasized, he doesn’t want to ever do it this way
again. He said he would like to see a policy that would allow the costs to be added to the
ranking of the bids. He said he would like to see this new policy as soon as possible.

Director Hoelscher asked if Staff could contact the state to let them know we want to do
another RFP. Director Uso asked the General Manager if he could speculate on what the
savings would be. Mr. Palmer responded that it is difficult to speculate, but he can’t see
more than a 10% deviation as rates are pretty common throughout the industry. Director
Uso stated that he wants to stay on schedule.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Conformed Agenda, September 12, 2017 Page 4 of 6



Director Hanschild stated that these unfunded mandates by the State is not fair to the small
districts; the State should offer financial assistance.

Motion by Director Hanschild to adopt Resolution 2017-23 authorizing the General
Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement with GEI for the Mark Edson
Spillway Assessment; and direct Staff to bring back a recommendation on updating
the bid policy to provide for a qualifications-based and cost-based ranking of
proposals. Second by Director Wadle.

Public Comment: Jan Folkenstein commented that he would support staff delaying
submittal of the report.

Mr. Palmer reminded the Board that updating the bid policy is part of his Work Plan.

Vote:
Ayes: Hanschild, Halpin, Uso, Wadle
Noes: Hoelscher

The motion passed with a 4-1 vote.
C. Consider Request for Waiver of Ditch Water Fees by Potato Richardson

Possible Board Action: Review and consider Mr. Robertson’s request for a refund of
$157.48

The General Manager provided the background on Potato Richardson’s request for a
refund due to his inability to access water because trapped air in the pipe is preventing
water from flowing.

Director Uso agreed with the General Manager that it is not possible for air to come from
the District’s main line given the physics of the system.

Mr. Richardson described the testing he conducted from which he determined that the
trapped air is caused by his neighbor’s line and feels the solution is to install an air release
valve in the main line.

The General Manager and Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager, stated that there is already
an ARV in the main line.

Mr. Richardson stated that he appreciates that the District crew has been out there trying
to resolve the problem, commenting again that from his testing, the problem is with his
neighbor’s line.

Director Halpin stated that, setting physics aside, if Steve Proe’s bubble is keeping Mr.
Richardson from getting water; would it be the District’s problem?

Director Uso stated that the Board can’t be policing between property owners. If this “y”
connection to the main line is not a reliable way to provide service, the District will have to
think about how to provide service. The General Manager stated that the District needs to
look at this so that this doesn’t happen again.

Director Uso asked if the District is responsible for Mr. Richardson not getting water for
those two months. Was it something within our system that caused him to not be able to
get water? Was there anything wrong with our system to cause Mr. Richardson not get
water?

GDPUD Regular Meeting Conformed Agenda, September 12, 2017 Page 5 of 6



Mr. Palmer responded that there was nothing with the District’s system that prevented Mr.
Richardson to receive water.

Motion by Director Halpin to issue arefund as requested by Mr. Richardson. Director
Hoelscher seconded.

Director Wadle stated that he is not inclined to support the motion because it is not
the responsibility of the District.

Public Comment: Jan Folkenstein commented that because this is a unique situation and
the request is for such a small amount, the Board should approve the request.

Vote:
Ayes: Hoelscher, Halpin
Noes: Wadle, Hanschild, Uso

The motion failed to pass on a 2-3 vote.

Director Uso said he wanted to make it clear that he would be happy to refund Mr. Richardson,
but does not want to set a precedent.

7. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS, REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONS TO FUTURE MEETING
AGENDAS AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR RESEARCH TO BE COMPLETED
BY STAFF — Opportunity for Board members to discuss matters of interest to them and provide
input for future meetings as well as report on their District-related meeting attendance.

Director Halpin asked for a recommendation from staff on whether a direct line for Mr.
Richardson will resolve his water access issues. Mr. Palmer stated he is committed to coming
up with a solution.

8. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT — Next regular meeting October 11, 2017, at
2:00 PM, at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office.

It was noted that the agenda indicated the wrong date for the next regular Board meeting. It was
clarified that the next Board meeting is scheduled for October 10, 2017. The meeting was
adjourned at 3:40 PM.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-
related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Steve Palmer by telephone
at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full
business day before the start of the meeting. In accordance with Government Code Section 54954 .2(a), this
agenda was posted on the District’s bulletin board at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at
6425 Main Street, Georgetown, California, on September 7, 2017.

Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager Date

GDPUD Regular Meeting Conformed Agenda, September 12, 2017 Page 6 of 6



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS I

BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 3, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4A .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: REVIEW SUMMARY OF WATER RATE STUDY COMMUNITY
WORKSHOP #1 ON SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Managew
BACKGROUND

Current treated water and irrigation water rates were last reviewed and updated in 2008. That 2008
review and update included a 5-year phase in period and rates increased between 2008 to 2011. Rates
have remained unchanged since July 1, 2011. It is considered best practices to evaluate water rates
every three to five years.

At the September 27, 2016 Board Meeting, the District initiated the process to enlist Rural Community
Assistance Corporation (RCAC) to perform a water rate study. RCAC receives funding from the State
to help communities like the District to stay in compliance with regulations. The purpose of the work by
RCAC and the study is to determine the level of revenue required to adequately fund the treated and
irrigation water systems while providing customers with safe and reliable water that meets State and
Federal requirements. The Study will provide an explanation and justification of the calculated treated
and irrigation water rates for five years, and documents compliance with laws and regulations.

On April 25, 2017, Staff and RCAC provided the District Finance Committee with a presentation
regarding the methodology being followed for the current rate study and requested input regarding
several policy related decisions. The policy questions discussed at the April 25, 2017 Finance
Committee meeting are summarized below:

1. Subsidy Program for Low Income Customers
Board has provided direction to make it an option for employees to contribute money to

a local nonprofit to provide water bill assistance to low income customers. The Finance
Committee expressed concern about the District expanding their role in this program due
to increased time and cost to administer.

2. Capital Reserve Fund Balance
The Capital Reserve Fund needs to have enough funds to allow the District to replace

aging infrastructure before it fails, and this amount is a critical component of the rate

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District € 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 @ (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



REVIEW SUMMARY OF WATER RATE STUDY COMMUNITY WORKSHOP #1 Page 2
Special Board Meeting of October 3, 2017
Agenda ltem #4A

calculation. Finance Committee recommended revising the cash portion of capital
replacement projects to follow the following guidelines:
= Do not include recapitalization of costs less than $3,000
<$50,000 — 100% cash
$50,000 to $100,000 — 75% cash
$100,000 to $500,000 — 50% cash
>$500,000 — 25% cash

Non-Operating Revenue/Property Tax Allocation
A significant portion of the District's revenue are from revenue sources with flexible funds
which can be spent on multiple aspects of the District. Examples are property tax and
hydroelectric lease revenues. Finance Committee recommended the following approach to
allocating these revenues:

= Use to fund capital reserve funds for treated and untreated water only

= Distribute based on weighted capitalization cost

. Rate Tiers

The San Juan Capistrano court case established that rate tiers must be based on the
actual cost of providing water. The District has only one source of water supply that is
used year-round, regardless of demand. Since there is one source of water, the District
cannot show that it costs more to produce higher tiers of water. For this reason, the
proposed rate structure consists of a base rate and a usage rate. Every customer will
pay a base rate plus the same usage rate for each unit of water used.

Function Cost Allocation (Base rate vs. usage rate)

This characterizes expenses as either fixed costs or variable costs, and divides rate
revenue into either base rate or use rate. At this time, Staff and RCAC estimate that 75%
of operating expenses are fixed cost and 25% are variable cost, excluding
recapitalization. Allocating more expenses to the base rate has the effect of making the
District less vulnerable to decreases in consumption similar to what was seen during the
recent mandatory drought restrictions. A significant drawback is that a higher base rate
has a large impact on low income customers. The Finance Committee did not have any
comments on the allocation as presented by RCAC.

On May 8, 2017 Staff presented the above listed information from the Finance Committee meeting to
the Board to obtain Board concurrence on moving forward with this methodology for the rate study. By
motion action, the Board provided the following direction:

Follow the Finance Committee recommendation to minimize staff time to administer the

subsidy program;

Make the following assumptions for the recapitalization program:
o Exclude costs less than $5,000;
o 100% cash for improvements under $50,000
o 75% cash for improvements between $50,000 and $100,000
o 50% cash for improvements between $100,000 and $500,000
o 25% cash for improvements over $500,000
Exclude hydro revenue from the operating budget and rate calculation.

The staff report and presentation from May 8, 2017 are included as Attachment 1.

At a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors on August 22, 2017, the Board approved an outreach
approach for the water rate study consisting of two public workshops, one Board meeting workshop,



REVIEW SUMMARY OF WATER RATE STUDY COMMUNITY WORKSHOP #1 Page 3
Special Board Meeting of October 3, 2017
Agenda ltem #4A

one Board meeting to authorize the 45-day public hearing, and one Board meeting to hold the public
hearing required to adopt the rates. There was discussion at the Board meeting about the meeting
schedule, and Board directed that the second public workshop be held before the Board authorized the
45-Day Notice. The revised scheduled resulting from that change is listed below:

September 18, 2017-  Public Workshop #1

October 3, 2017 - Board Workshop (Special Meeting)

October 9-13, 2017 - Public Workshop #2

October 16-20, 2017 -  Board Authorize 45-Day Notice (Regular Meeting)

December 11-15, 2017- Board Meeting Public Hearing to Adopt Rates (Special Meeting)

Following the Board meeting on August 22, 2017, Public Workshop #1 was held at 5:30pm on
September 18, 2017 at the Georgetown Elementary School.

DISCUSSION
A concerted effort was made to invite as many customers as possible to Public Workshop #1. Notices
inviting customers were:
o Inserted in all customers’ bills that were mailed at the end of August;
¢ Emailed two notifications to 297 customers that have provided email addresses to the
District; including customers that only receive electronic bills;
o Posted on the District Facebook page multiple times;
e Posted on the District’'s website;
o Distributed by a press release to the local newspaper and everyone on the District’s email
list;
¢ Handed out at the Georgetown Chamber of Commerce meeting on September 5, 2017;
¢ Handed out at the El Dorado County Rural Community Coalition meeting on September
5, 2017;
Handed out at the Georgetown Rotary meeting on September 13, 2017; and
o Posted at the District office.

The primary goals of Public Workshop #1 were:
1. Inform customers; and
2. Provide a mechanism for customers to provide meaningful input into the rate study
before calculating rates.

Public Workshop #1 was divided into two (2) parts. The first part was a PowerPoint Presentation by the
District’'s General Manager Steven Palmer, Operations Manager Darrell Creeks, and RCAC rate study
consultant John VanDenBerg. Staff answered questions posed by community members. During the
second part of the workshop, District Staff and consultants facilitated small group discussion to review
information from the presentation, answer additional questions posed by community members, and
receive input on six (6) specific questions about the proposed rate structure.

During the first part of the workshop, Operations Manager Creeks discussed the condition of District
facilities and operational challenges; General Manager Palmer discussed the condition of District
finances and financial challenges; and RCAC rate study consultant Jon VanDenBerg discussed the rate
study methodology and legal constraints. A copy of the PowerPoint presentation presented at the
September 18, 2017 workshop is included as Attachment 2.

For the second part of the workshop, the attendees were divided into three (3) smaller groups and asked
to complete a questionnaire with six (6) questions. District Staff and consultants were available to each
group to provide additional information and guidance, and take notes on the discussions and feedback



REVIEW SUMMARY OF WATER RATE STUDY COMMUNITY WORKSHOP #1 Page 4
Special Board Meeting of October 3, 2017
Agenda ltem #4A

from attendees. The six (6) questions are listed below, along with the direction from the Board of
Directors in italics:

1.

Do you agree with all of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District’s priorities? Is anything
missing or should any change?

“It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:

a. Provide reliable water supplies

b. Ensure high quality drinking water

c. Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health and quality of life

d. Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff

e. Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long
term needs”

How should the District pay for repairs and maintenance to the water system? Please circle
your preferred option and explain why.

Option A (Finance Committee Recommendations to Review and Analyze)

<$50,000 - 100% cash

$50,000 to 100,000 — 75% cash

$100,000 to $500,000 — 50% cash

$500,000 — 25% cash

Option B (Pay as you go)

$50,000 — $100,000 — 100% cash
$100,000 to $200,000 — 100% cash
$250,000 - $500,000 — 20% cash
>$500,000 — 20% cash

Option C (Finance through debt)
$50,000 — $100,000 — 20% cash
$100,000 to $200,000 — 20% cash
$250,000 - $500,000 — 20% cash
>$500,000 — 20% cash

Finance Committee and Board recommended the following guidelines:
¢ Do not include recapitalization of costs less than $3,000

<$50,000 — 100% cash

$50,000 to $100,000 — 75% cash

$100,000 to $500,000 — 50% cash

>$500,000 — 25% cash

How should the District implement any proposed water rate changes? Please circle your
preferred approach and explain why.
Option A
* Increase the base rate to 91% to cover fixed costs
* Decrease the usage rate to 9% to cover variable costs

Option B
* Increase the base rate to 60%
*» Decrease the usage rate to 40%



REVIEW SUMMARY OF WATER RATE STUDY COMMUNITY WORKSHOP #1 Page 5
Special Board Meeting of October 3, 2017
Agenda ltem #4A

This characterizes expenses as either fixed costs or variable costs, and divides rate revenue
into either base rate or use rate. Allocating more expenses to the base rate has the effect of
making the District less vulnerable to decreases in consumption similar to what was seen
during the recent mandatory drought restrictions. A significant drawback is that a higher base
rate has a large impact on low income customers. The Finance Committee and the Board
did not have any comments on the allocation as presented by RCAC.

4. Currently, 100% of the property taxes going to the GDPUD are allocated to the General
Fund. The GDPUD is considering allocating those revenues into reserves for maintenance,
repairs and improvements. Should the District allocate property tax revenue into reserves
or keep it in the General Fund?

Finance Committee and Board recommended using property taxes for capital reserve funds for
treated and untreated water only. The Board also recommended setting hydroelectric revenue
aside for future needs.

5. Untreated facilities represent about 15% of the water system facility costs while 85% goes
to funding treated facilities. Should the District consider splitting the property tax revenue
proportionate to the value of treated versus untreated facilities?

Finance Committee and Board recommended distributing property taxes between treated water
and irrigation water capital reserves based on weighted capitalization cost.

6. Do you have any additional comments or questions you would like to add?

The sixth and final question was an opportunity for attendees to ask additional questions or make other
suggestions for the rate study.

After the workshop, the questionnaires were gathered and compiled with notes taken by the District into
the Workshop Summary included as Attachment 3. Generally speaking, District Staff and consultants
heard the following from the attendees:

o Agree with mission statement.
Recognize the state of the water supply system is deficient.
Recognize that the District’s financial situation is unsustainable.
Recognize the need to increase rates to fund operations and capital replacement
They would like to avoid large rate increases during the first year.
Recommend keeping the base rate low, and emphasize the usage rate.
Want the District to be fiscally prudent.
Believe there should be some consideration in the form of rate reduction for
irrigation customers since they are subject to water being shutoff at any moment.
For example, during droughts.
o Property tax should be used to fund capital reserves
o Property tax in capital reserves should be split between irrigation and treated water

enterprises base on the relative asset value (85% treated, 15% irrigation).

. Use cash as much as possible, unless this makes rates too high.

In response to the input from this workshop, District Staff and consultants are taking the following

actions:
o The General Manager and RCAC are preparing written responses to questions
received on the questionnaires. The workshop summary and District responses



REVIEW SUMMARY OF WATER RATE STUDY COMMUNITY WORKSHOP #1 Page 6
Special Board Meeting of October 3, 2017
Agenda ltem #4A

will be emailed to all attendees, and posted on the District website and Facebook
page.

o RCAC is incorporating the feedback into the rate study model and will calculate
treated water and irrigation water rates for three different scenarios. For each
scenario, the property tax revenue will be allocated differently between treated and
irrigation water enterprises.

Public Workshop #2 will be held on October 12, 2017 at the Cool Community Hall. At Public Workshop
#2, District Staff and RCAC will present the summary of Public Workshop #1 and response to questions,
and share the rates and the associated scenarios that meet regulatory requirements, sound fiscal
practice, and community input. The community will have additional opportunity to ask questions and
provide input.

In order to share input received from Public Workshop #1 and additional information related to this water
rate study, a webpage dedicated to the water rate study update has been created on the District website
- http://gd-pud.org/#2017 Water Rate Update. The following information has been placed on the
website to date: April 25, 2017 Finance Committee Rate Study Presentation, May 8, 2017 Board of
Directors Rate Study Presentation, and September 18, 2017 Public Workshop 1 Presentation. The
Public Workshop 1 questionnaire along with District responses will be uploaded to this webpage when
they are complete, and additional information from public meetings will be uploaded to this webpage as
available.

Following Public Workshop 2 on October 12, 2017, the Board of Directors will be presented with the rate
study calculations performed to date, the input received from the public workshops, and requested to
provide direction on preparation of the Final Rate Study Report. The anticipated schedule for upcoming
water rate study meetings is:

October 12,2017  — Public Workshop 2, Cool Community Hall at 530pm

October 18, 2017  — Special Board Meeting, Review Public Workshop 2 and Draft Rates

October 24, 2017  — Special Board Meeting, Final Rate Study Report and Authorize 45 Day Notice
December 12, 2017 — Regular Board Meeting, Public Hearing to Adopt New Rates

January 1, 2018 — New Rates Become Effective

FISCAL IMPACT
This item is informational and does not have a direct impact on this year’s operating or capital budget.

Completing the water rate study update has a significant impact on the District’s finances. The Draft
Long Range Financial Forecast that was presented by the General Manager at the April 18, 2017 Board
Meeting illustrates that total District revenue has decreased since 2009. Operating expenses are
forecast to exceed future revenue projections by significant and ever increasing amounts, reaching over
$300,000 annually within three years.

The Draft Long Range Financial Forecast and a recent proforma prepared by a lender, show that the
District’s debt-service coverage ratio will decrease to 1.0 in 2020. The debt-service coverage ratio is
the ratio of net operating income to debt service. Lenders require a minimum ratio of 1.20 to qualify for
loan programs. The District’s water rates are too low to qualify for loans.

RCAC calculates the current water affordability for the District as 1.25%. In other words, the average
water bill in the District is 1.25% of the median household income. In order to qualify for State and


http://gd-pud.org/#2017_Water_Rate_Update

REVIEW SUMMARY OF WATER RATE STUDY COMMUNITY WORKSHOP #1 Page 7
Special Board Meeting of October 3, 2017
Agenda ltem #4A

Federal grants, the District must maintain an affordability index ranging between 1.5% and 4.0%. The
District’s water rates are too low to qualify for State and Federal grants.

Additionally, the District is not currently setting aside enough funds to fund capital replacement costs.
Current restricted reserves total $4.5M, and unrestricted reserves total $5.5M. While this is adequate
to fund required debt service accounts, it does not allow enough funds to repair or replace aging
infrastructure.

Updating the rates is necessary for the future sustainability of the District. Rates must be updated to
account for years of inflation since 2011, reduction in revenue due to water conservation, elimination of
tiered water rates, and to set aside adequate funding to replace capital infrastructure. If rates are not
updated, initially the District will be forced to draw from reserves to fund operating expenses and to defer
much needed capital improvements and replacements. Once reserves are depleted the District will be
unable to pay its bills and obligation. Ultimately, this lack of keeping rates current will result in pressure
from the State to consolidate with a neighboring district, and could result in the State taking over the
assets and obligations of the District.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD)
receive and file this report.

ATTACHMENTS

1.  May 8, 2017 Staff Report and Presentation
2.  September 18, 2017 Rate Study Workshop Presentation
3. September 18, 2017 Rate Study Workshop Summary



GDPUD Board Meeting of 10/3/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4A
Attachment 1

REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS .

BOARD MEETING OF MAY 8, 2017 _

Agenda ltem No. 6A

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND PROVIDE DIRECTION ON TREATED AND
UNTREATED WATER RATE STUDY

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager

BACKGROUND

Current treated water and untreated water rates were last reviewed and updated in 2008. That 2008
review and update included a 5-year phase in period and rates increased between 2008 to 2011. Rates
have remained unchanged since July 1, 2011. It is considered best practices to evaluate water rates
every three to five years.

At the September 27, 2016 Board Meeting, the District initiated the process to enlist Rural Community
Assistance Corporation (RCAC) to perform a water rate study. RCAC receives funding from the State
to help communities like the District to stay in compliance with regulations. The purpose of the work by
RCAC and the study is to determine the level of revenue required to adequately fund the treated and
untreated water systems while providing customers with safe and reliable water that meets State and
Federal requirements. The Study will provide an explanation and justification of the calculated treated
and untreated water rates for five years, and documents compliance with laws and regulations.

In California, the primary legal requirement for “property related” fee increases is compliance with what
is commonly known as Proposition 218. Proposition 218 was approved by Califomnia voters in
November 1996. This ballot measure added Articles XIll C and D to the California Constitution and
requires the following when a local government agency increases fees:

e Revenues derived from the fee or charge shall not exceed the funds required to provide
the property related service.

¢ Revenues derived from the fee or charge shall not be used for any purpose other than that
for which the fee or charge was imposed.

» The amount of a fee or charge imposed upon any parcel or person as an incident of property
ownership shall not exceed the proportional cost of the service attributable to the parcel.

* No fee or charge may be imposed for a service unless that service is actually used by, or
immediately available to, the owner of the property in question. Fees or charges based on
potential or future use of a service are not permitted. Standby charges, whether
characterized as charges or assessments, shall be classified as assessments.

* No fee or charge may be imposed for general governmental services including, but not
limited to, police, fire, ambulance or library services, where the service is available to the
public at large in substantially the same manner as it is to property owners.

More recently, a legal case, Capistrano Tax Payers Association v. City of San Juan Capistrano
Callifornia, was resolved which resulted in additional, strict guidance regarding how water rates can be

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 @ (530) 333-4356 € gd-pud.org


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Meeting of 10/3/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4A
Attachment 1



Water Rate Study Page 2
Board Meeting of May 8, 2017
Agenda ltem # 6A

calculated. This case established that rate tiers, like those curmrently used in the District, must
“correspond to the actual cost of providing service at a given level of usage.” This means that in order
to charge a different price per unit of water at different usage tiers, the District must demonstrate that
the cost of delivery is higher per unit of water at the higher tiers.

DISCUSSION

Since the Board of Directors authorized work with RCAC on September 27, 2016, District Staff has met
with John Van den Bergh of RCAC several times and worked to evaluate expenses and develop a
study.

On April 25, 2017, Staff and RCAC provided the District Finance Committee with a presentation
regarding the methodology being followed for the current rate study and requested input regarding
several policy related decisions. The policy questions discussed at the April 25, 2017 Finance
Committee meeting are summarized below:
1. Subsidy Program for Low Income Customers
Board has provided direction to make it an option for employees to contribute money to
a local nonprofit to provide water bill assistance to low income customers. The Finance
Committee expressed concern about the District expanding their role in this program due
to increased time and cost to administer.

2. Capital Reserve Fund Balance
The Capital Reserve Fund needs to have enough funds to allow the District to replace
aging infrastructure before it fails, and this amount is a critical component of the rate
calculation. Finance Committee recommended revising the recapitalization amount to
follow the following guidelines:

Do not include recapitalization of costs less than $3,000

<$50,000 — 100% cash

$50,000 to $100,000 — 75% cash

$100,000 to $500,000 — 50% cash

>$500,000 — 25% cash

3. Non-Operating Revenue/Property Tax Allocation
A significant portion of the District's revenue are from revenue sources with flexible funds
which can be spent on multiple aspects of the District. Examples are property tax and
hydroelectric lease revenues. Finance Committee recommended the following approach to
allocating these revenues:
= Use to fund capital reserve funds for treated and untreated water only
» Distribute based on weighted capitalization cost

4. Rate Tiers
The San Juan Capistrano court case established that rate tiers must be based on the
actual cost of providing water. The District has only one source of water supply that is
used year round, regardless of demand. Since there is one source of water, the District
cannot show that it costs more to produce higher tiers of water. For this reason, the
proposed rate structure consists of a base rate and a usage rate. Every customer will
pay a base rate plus a usage rate for each unit of water used.

5. Function Cost Allocation (Base rate vs. usage rate)
This characterizes expenses as either fixed costs or variable costs, and divides rate
revenue into either base rate or use rate. At this time, Staff and RCAC estimate that 75%
of operating expenses are fixed cost and 25% are variable cost, excluding
recapitalization. Allocating more expenses to the base rate has the effect of making the



Water Rate Study Page 3
Board Meeting of May 8, 2017
Agenda ltem # 6A

District less vulnerable to decreases in consumption similar to what was seen during the
recent mandatory drought restrictions. A significant drawback is that a higher base rate
has a large impact on low income customers. The Finance Committee did not have any
comments on the allocation as presented by RCAC.

Staff is presenting this information to the Board to obtain Board concurrence on moving forward with
this methodology for the rate study. Once this direction is provided, Staff and RCAC will enter this
information into the model and calculate a draft rate structure and amounts for presentation and further
action to the Finance Committee and Board.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Draft Long Range Financial Forecast that was presented by the General Manager at the April 18,
2017 Board Meeting illustrates that total District revenue has decreased since 2009. Operating
expenses are forecast to exceed future revenue projections by significant and ever increasing amounts,
reaching over $300,000 annually within three years.

The Draft Long Range Financial Forecast and a recent proforma prepared by a lender, show that the
District's debt-service coverage ratio will decrease to 1.0 in 2020. The debt-service coverage ratio is
the ratio of net operating income to debt service. Lenders require a minimum ratio of 1.20 to qualify for
loan programs.

Additionally, the District is not currently setting aside enough funds to fund capital replacement costs.
Current restricted reserves total $4.5M, and unrestricted reserves total $5.5M. While this is adequate
to fund required debt service accounts, it does not allow enough funds to repair or replace aging
infrastructure.

Updating the rates is necessary for the future sustainability of the District. Rates must be updated to
account for years of inflation since 2011, reduction in revenue due to water conservation, elimination of
tiered water rates, and to set aside adequate funding to replace capital infrastructure. If rates are not
updated, initially the District will be forced to draw from reserves to fund operating expenses and to defer
much needed capital improvements and replacements. Once reserves are depleted the District will be
unable to pay its bills and obligation. Ultimately, this lack of keeping rates current will result in pressure
from the State to consolidate with a neighboring district, and could result in the State taking over the
assets and obligations of the District.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Staff recommends the Board of Directors review the recommendations from the Finance Committee
that are presented in this report and provide Staff direction on whether to move forward with the
methodology presented herein and with the following recommendations from the Finance Committee:
1. Revise the recapitalization/reserve amount to follow the following guidelines:
a. Do not include recapitalization of costs less than $3,000
b. <$50,000 — 100% cash
c. $50,000 to $100,000 — 75% cash
d. $100,000 to $500,000 — 50% cash
e. >$500,000 — 25% cash
2. Allocating non-operating revenues (e.g. property tax) as follows:
a. Use to fund capital reserve funds for treated and untreated water only
b. Distribute based on weighted capitalization cost



Water Rate Study Page 4

Board Meeting of May 8, 2017
Agenda Iltem # 6A

ATTACHMENTS
1. Presentation



L

GDPUD Board Meeting of May 8, 2017

AGENDA ITEM No. 6A — Power Point Presentation

LT0Z/Y/S

25 Juunsesyy 20 s ()

W2)SAS 2UBAIAUO)) JDIBAN IPIAIG UMOID8I03D _

Ul

suole|nbal
pue sajnJ 8y} yum aoueldwod ul Aejs "

B8pIAIQ umo)abioan)
91| senlunwwod djgy 0} papuny ajels .
uonelodion aouelsissy AJunwwo?) jeiny .
- ¢JVIH Sl ieym
NSRS PRI 0 L S Lo o et (o e 82 Sk Sk 13

[FEE GRS i o e L SR
7T

uolewWwIojul 8JEYS pue 8)eonps O} 80IN0SayY

suonsanb
A2lj0d Uo suonepuUSWWOI8] BPIAOIY

wea) Apnj)s ajel 0} 3oeqpas) apIA0ld -
ABojopoyjow malney .

[I0Y 98)IWwWo) sdueuly

B s e L R e R |
(s e e
sajey Jajep
and 8p!Aig umojabloar)




o

GDPUD Board Meeting of May 8, 2017

AGENDA ITEM No. 6A — Power Point Presentation

LT0Z/Y/S

B0 wsics

WRW

1s910.4d SIBUMO

Auadoud Jo 9,0G< j pesesaldul 8q Jouued ajey -
(ur0q jJou ‘Jueus)

YO Jaumo) |9a.ed Jad jsejoud uspum auQ .
Bueay o1gnd jo uonedo| ‘ewy ‘eleq .
8)el 8y} JOj UOSBDY
uonejnojed ajel Jo siIseg
ajel Jo Junowy .

9o110N BuuesH 211qnd e apiaoad Jsnpy  «

uonejusws|dw| g}z uonisodolq -

sjuswalinbay |eba

5v3d

%00'% 0} %0G°L 9 p|noys -
sjuels) YAsSN Pue aje)s Joj uonesylienbstq -
%SZ’ L :ANlIgepIoyy Juauny .
SUBO| pue sjueib 1o} paiinbay «
JusA|os Ae)s

asoding Apnig ajey

a punoibyoeg
s T e R R N R ) B ]

Beoraaramn

VI

s|gejieAe
291AI9S Jo)em Ypm sojpadold (e sjosyy .

90IAIBS
0 1809 |euoipodoud 8y} poadXa Jou leys -

asodind Jayjo Aue Joj pasn aq jou ||eys

90IAI8s 8y} apiroid
0} paiinbal spunj 8y} peaoxa Jou |leys -

g1z uonisodold

sjudwialinbay |eba

Wil sajeu iajem uonebiul
pue Jajem pajeal) Joj sjuswalinbal [eba| jespy -
sieaA g lo} sojel sjelndosdde ysiqejsg -
Alqennbe psajeoo)ie ae s)s00 ainsuy -

sjuaswanosduw
|endes puny 0} anuaaal ayenbape 8jess) -

wa)sAs ay) uiejuiew pue sjelado 0} sieak
01-G 1Xau 8y} Jano papasu Buipuny sujuusleq -
18)eMm JaAlap 0} ,}S00 anu}, Ajjusp| -
asodind Apnis ajey

punoibyoeg




o

GDPUD Board Meeting of May 8, 2017

AGENDA ITEM No. 6A — Power Point Presentation

L102/v/S

e L)

Wl

SuO0I}08UU0D
Jajem pajeal) 009‘c Ajgrewixoiddy
sjuapisal 000‘G | AlPlewixoiddy
so|lw atenbs G| sossedwoou]
soalkojdwa awiy ||n} L2

1Se23.104 |eloueul{ abuey Huo yeiq

Baoswaumam

Wl

SIBWOISND Joy10 Aq suoneuop AJBJUnjop «

Xe
Auadoud ‘69) sojes 0) pajeal jou muM_:uﬂ .
:AQ papuny 89 }snw salpIsqns .
sajel ul payqiyoud
ale sadA} Jawio}sno usamiaq salpIsqnsg  »

salpisqng

sjuawalinbay |eba
e e e e R |

o e S TS S e e S|
LT

Buipjing ao1jo § pieA uonesodio) -

spjely |esodsip Jajemalsem AJunwiwod G«

sauljadid Jomas JO SO|lw OM] -

swep paje|nbal aje)lg om|

SJIIOAJBSDl 98Iy -

suonels buidwund g«

syue) abelois L

sjue|d Juswjeal) J9)em OMm| -

S8YD)IP @ S|Eu.d JO SOjIW 0L JOAQ

1823104 [eloueul4 abuey Buo yeiq

Sl
sajel palal} JIdy) pasIAalL 10 sojel palal}
pajeuiwie aAey saouabe Auew ‘ssuodsal uj .

. -obesn
10 [9A8] UaAIb e je adines Buipiaoud Jo 1s02
|enjoe ay} 0) puodsaiiod ', 0} pedU S8 -

pajealo aq ueod sajel palaf Moy
uo Splepueis JoL)s pajesio Jey} ased GLoZ -

ase) ouelyjside) uenp ueg .

sjuawalinbay |ebo




<

GDPUD Board Meeting of May 8, 2017

AGENDA ITEM No. 6A — Power Point Presentation

LT0Z/Y/S

B30 yenrsmen
02‘ %0'S sajddns %3 sjelsie
%S°C xey ||osheq
%09 adueJnsu| yyesaH
TZ/0T 133 %09 uoIsusg
ST/LT J54e %5'C Asees
%S'T (292 ‘sanjeuad) asin
%0°E xe) Auadoid
%I'T Sajes I91em

T | e |
suondwnssy }jseosalo .

15892104 [e1ouBUlq abuey BuoT Yeiq

e e S e T S A S|

o S S X s SRR AL

503w .

VU uanay Bunesado uoNmm  SnudAdYy Sunesadomm

910¢ STOCZ vIOZ €I0C ¢10Z T10Z OT0Z 600T
55
000'00SS
000°000‘TS
000°00S°TS
000°000'2$
000°00S2$
000°000°€$
000'005'€$
000°000'%$
000°005'¥S
3NUaABY |BI0ISIH

Jsedalo4 |eloueuld abuey Huo yeiq
L e R e ]

S s 5911ddNS pue 221 ER dueinsuj dshodwImm
U‘Uﬂ’ SyidieDmm xe| ||0JAed 1§ salie|eSmm

910¢ ST0C ¢10C €10Z ¢T0C TI0C OI0C 600C

-$
000°005$
000°000°T$
000°005°TS
000°000°2$
000°005'2$
000°000°€$

000°00S€$S
000°0007$
sasuadx] |ed1401SiH

}sesalo |eldueulq abuey Huo yeiq

ol
€10z 0} pajedwod
se 9,/ | Aq paddoip anuaaai BunesadQ -

Ajoeded
JO %1 JOo mo| abeloys smopesy Adwnyg .«

abelane JO 9,09 JO MO| abel0)S JIOAISSDY -

abelane Jo 9G| JO MO| doedmoug .

Jybnoup Jeak-g apimalels Jo pug .
aAloadsiad [eoUOISIH .

1Se23104 [eloueul4 abuey Buo yeig




N

GDPUD Board Meeting of May 8, 2017

AGENDA ITEM No. 6A — Power Point Presentation

L10Z/¥/S

Biorawarswn

IV

1Z/0ZA4 Ul 000'82€$ PUe 8L/LLAd Ul 000°GS$
q SNUSASI POaIXd 0) }Se0810) 8le sasuadxy

aNnunuod 0} pajoadxe ale sasesalou|

sesuadxa |enuue Jo uofod Jueoyubls .
Sd3died -

(se1ey)

snuaaal Buielado uey) 19)se} asealoul 0}
1sedaio] si (xe) Auadoid) snuaasi Bujesedo-uoN

600Z 90UIS pasealosp SeY SNUdASl [BJO]  «
suoneAlssqQ

1823104 [eloueul{ abuey Huo yeiq

duesnsu| 9dAo|dw3 M
xe| ||0JAeq 73 sauejesmm

= saljddns pue adlIAIRS I

MW Syad[eDmm

9207 SZ0T ¥Z0Z €20C ¢T0T TZ0Z 0C0Z 610C 810C L10C

-$
000°000'TS
000'000°$
000°000°€$

= 000°000'7$

000000'S$
000°000°9$
1523404 asuadx]

1Se22404 [el1oueuld-abuey Huo yeiq

l

Ssosenrmmm
U‘Us—‘ asuadx3 |ejoL 9NUBARY [B}0 L~
£20¢ SZ0T jorder4 | 1404 610C £10C
-$
000'000°TS$
000°0002$
000°000'€$
.\\l.\\;\\\t\....\l.\\l.\l..ll\l 000°000'7$
000°000°'S$
000°000°9$

15829104 9suaddx] "SA BNUIAY
1829104 [e1oueulq abuey Buo yeiq

woalh

anuaAsy |10 — dNUIARY Sunesado uON |e10 M nuSASY SuneladQ jeloL M
9207 $T0T ¥207 €20C 2T0Z TZOZ 0¢0CT 610T 810T L10C
£S5
000°000'T$
000000'Z$
000°000°€$
000'000°vS$
000°000°S$
0000009
15823104 anuaAzYy

1599104 [eloueulq abuey buo yeiq




(o]

GDPUD Board Meeting of May 8, 2017

AGENDA ITEM No. 6A — Power Point Presentation

LT0TZ/Y/S

Baoromarmms

il
9L'0¢€$ -
:ueo| uononJsuod jue|d Juswiesd)
Joy abiey) |eyuswsaddng Ajyjuow-ig -
280G 9 = [elDBWWO) -
vL'l¥ § = |lenuspisey .
198} 21qnd 0002
0} dn uondwnsuod Joj ableys Ajyyuow-ig
21NjoNJIS 81y Jualind

Apnis ajey Jajep pajead)

Buormarmams

vul SOAI9SOY
1bpng .
sjossy .
nds .
sojel Juasaylg -
2INjoNny)s 1S02 Jualayiq .
s)osse Juaiaiq
Bunds 10} suoseay .

la1epn uonebii) sa pajeal]

[

7T

LLOZ ‘L AInp uo aseaudul ajel 1se .
8002 ‘6 Joqwaldag uo pajdopy .
2JNjonJlg ajey jualnd .

Apn)g a1ey Jajep palead]

ET7TE

INO"L$ - pajeubisepun ‘pejousalun .«
NG ¥$ - pejeubisaq ‘pejolysaiun
NG ¥$ - PoIoLIsay .

SOAISSDY Jusliny .

1823104 |eloueulq abuey Huo yeiq




I~

GDPUD Board Meeting of May 8, 2017

AGENDA ITEM No. 6A — Power Point Presentation

L102/¥/S

GRS ST

il
yseo

pue ‘sueo| ‘sjuelb YIm papuny SJUNOWE SWNSSY «

QL L$ 1800 alnjn) pajewysy -
1800 Juswaoe|das
ainjn} pajewiss pue ‘9| Buluiews. ‘ueds
9}l| ‘OnjeA pajonJisuod ‘pajoniSuUod Jeah ubissy -
2InjonJ)seljul pue S)esse (e isi]
1S09) uoneziendeossy .

spaeN |eude) .

Apn}g ajey Jajep paleaiL

Lo e e i S e e S |

RERERER =T =5 v e i Ser e S S L
oul

abesn uo paseq sajel abesn sjenoe) .

2zIs o)W Ag S)S00 paxy anguisiq .

S|gBlUBA puB paxi Ojul S}S0D 8}ed0|yY

sjeblie) salesal ysiigelsy .

§)s09 Juswaoe|dal |eyded ajenoje) .«

s1s00 Bunesado ajenoe) .

ABojopoyio -

Apnis a1ey Jalep pajeail

Ul

Ajuo
Ja)em pajeal) — sjuswsAoidwl jendes pue
‘uoneloaudop Buipnjoxs Jeah sjad N22$ -

suonoaloid pue sjebpng Juedsy .

s)1s0) bBunesadp -

Apnis a1ey Jajep paleal)

wud
42 43d 1220°0S 241008
$12d €610°0% #0008 —1009
$213d S9T0°0% 420009 - T00'Y
$12d 8€10°0$ #0007 -100C

:pouad Buijiq e Buunp 109}
21qN2 000"z Bulpesoxa uopdwnsuo) -

2JnjoN.Ng 8)ey usung .

Apnig ajey Jajepm pajeall

g o TR = i Y T oSN



o0

GDPUD Board Meeting of May 8, 2017

AGENDA ITEM No. 6A — Power Point Presentation

LT0Z/Y/S

Sv5u @

a)el MoJ/ozIs 99IAI8S AQ S)S00 aiNqulsiq
sjobie] snuesal ysigelsy .

S]S00 Juswaoe|dal [endeo ajejnojen -
s)s00 Bunessdo ajgnoe) .

ABojopoyia|N -

Apnis ajey Jarep uonebi)

e S T S R e S )
>vou

o|qeLeA %9z
S)S00 Paxy %L

sasuadxs ajqeleA uo paseq ajel abesn
sosuadxe paxiy Uo paseq ojel aseg
8jgeueA pue paxi 0) pajedolje sesuadxy

uoneoo||y 1S0) |euonouny .

Apnis ajey J91ep\ pajeal]

[ e TR G e
EYETL

youl s Jauiw Jad g SHTS Youl S, Jauiw +T

00°v6S youi s, J2ulw 50

| Jaquisydag ybnouyy | Aepy .
aoueApe ul Alyuow-ig -

sajey Jusung .

Apnig aiey 1ajep uoliebii

BT o T SN S e S M AR
Wu®
ysed %0z S! UOEPUSILLIODS] WNWIUI -«

yseo yum papuny sjoafoid Jo }s00 uo paseq «
SJUNOWY DAIDSSY

spasN [ende) .

Apnis sjey Jajepm pareast

w



(o))

GDPUD Board Meeting of May 8, 2017

AGENDA ITEM No. 6A — Power Point Presentation

LTOZ/V/S

Svoul
SJUBLILLIOD ON  «
UoIJB20||V 1S0)) |Buoioun .
1500 uoneziejdessl pejybliom uo peseg
10)ema)sem apnjoxg
SoAJoSal pun
uoneoo||y XeL
Auadouid/enusnay bupeladQ-uop -

SUOIEPUAWILIOIAY S3IWIWOY dIueUl

>vou @

USe9 9,0 S! UOEPUSWIWOIS WINWIUIA -
yseo yym papuny sjosafoid Jo 3509 uo paseq .
SIUNOWY DAISSAY

spaa |ejde) .

Apnig ajey Jajep uonedi)

l

B T s T e R R B SR
Wl Yses %GZ — 000°005$< -
ysed %06 — 000°005$ 01 000°00L$
yses %G/ — 000°004$ O 000°0S$
Ysed %004 — 000°05$> *
000°€$ uey) Ss8| SJS0 8pnjaul Jou og -«
SpoaN 9AI9SaY/S1S0)) uonezijeldesay .
Jojsiunpe
0] JSO9 pue 8w} Jnoqe PauIddUoD) .
saIpIsgng -

SUOIJEPUSLLILIOIY S3IWOY ddueUl4

208 T s 5 A e e A TR ) M-S SRR
woul
yseo

pue ‘sueo| ‘sjuelb yjm pspunj SJUNOWE SWINSSY

WO¥$ 1802 ainnj psjewnsy -
1500 Juswaoe|dal
ainyn} pajew}se pue ‘a) Buiurewss ‘ueds
8| ‘anjeA pajonsuUo9 ‘pajonysuod Jesh ubissy .
8INjonJise.ul pue sjesse (e sl -
1S09) uoiezijeldessy -

spoaN |ejde) .

Apnis a1ey Jajep uonebil|
[P0 e A S P S b e G|




o
—

GDPUD Board Meeting of May 8, 2017

AGENDA ITEM No. 6A — Power Point Presentation

LT0Z/Y/S

May

i pRisuaaicy

sofeg w08png sjes8y FUCY3 %)

S5l

diysianieoay=ojels ayj Aq 1on0-a)e|
sw)sAs Buoqybiau yjm

9)epI|oSu0d 0} a)e)s wol) ainssaid enx3
wa)sAs uiejuiew o} AJiqeu|

s|iiq Aed o} Ayjiqeu|

SOAISSAI Ul UoIONPaY

T}

N

ybnouad saje. buisiel Jou Jo sdouanbasuo)

]

Wil

s|qeynsnp
UONBAISSUOD)
Jed .
8|qeuie)sng

.

Apns ajey sy} Jo sadidund buipiny

L

apew aq jsnw suoisioap ybnoy

®



5/4/2017

Reserve Calculation (Treated Water)

1}
il

g

L EEELEEEELEEE EELE

11}

155 MEEEEHAR R ERER HEEER

i

®

alds|s

G

UG

REHEEERKE
EREHEEEREER
R HE
E1E3 L
il
882 eliE (e[l
]
P?fﬁ{jﬂ”ﬁ?
i

ok Ppotra

s T334
——T

wwwrcac.ong

@ RCAC

Asset Spli

Asset Split

20%

59 W_t_mml

75%

B
S El
i8 3 13 )
EB | E I & H
g2 8= 5 E
5 E
2
==
g |-
$f—5 :
& | H
.4
g 23
Sl =3
fg | 7
27—
£ :“\.,?—- )

GDPUD Board Meeting of May 8, 2017
AGENDA ITEM No. 6A — Power Point Presentation

Split of Expenses

Treated
Distribution

2016-2017

Expenses

Admir
5600

Customer

? SVS 5500

Treatment

Plant 5300

Raw Water
5200

Water Source.
. 5100

32%
$269.246.

I

l

l

55%

|

a8% 5%

3774 408 $457.866

®
—_— 3
g ]
£
] g L
ER I
2 )
o= i
£ H 3
£ £
— 4 z
; § |
¢ ® 2!
—8 £
] g |
o X
R
3
e m
58— s

e
S
H

Souxce 2316201 hork

62

A

7 Lasels
€ Lusocae
"

(T Servos Liowe.

@ ReAC

Annual Reserve Requirement: $1,480,009

o



o
i

GDPUD Board Meeting of May 8, 2017

AGENDA ITEM No. 6A — Power Point Presentation

LT0T/Y/S

B0 2warman

Wl

90t'65Z$ ‘uawalinbay aAIasaY |enuUY

= T £ R T T
el o] I
&
&1 T
o 1
T
) sl - s i e T
TG = 3 = 5 frax o)
e m = 3 s 5 =3 o
W o 3 1= 5 ==
) o E ™ 5 =3 o
oW o 3 ) A s Y
% = 3 = a2 5 e Ll
] = R . = 0
R ) =3 3 b mn s & =3 I.laﬂRH
= [ fonser TR TR A T 3
beresy ey ney Wmg 4N weny a) | egue) sy el ] L3
B T e e B B Ren] -
. P pny ey pamy Py —

| T T L

ujdg asuadx3 ajqelep — paxi4

Broosrama

= S [0 e s g Jomes  be s vy seweyrvdnign s ||
TR &= 5 3 | TS T S Jovus |}
= = par 3 = o 3 o =
= — Tl B > 3 = 5 9% e LM
| 20 = E 3 b - O, !
=3 =3 i B B i )

m [ [ [ 3 23 1 E n [recwm

S ) e b 3 e f= [ foerom

TN ) = - = T3 T )

L = E a - = T T ) i
jows Er £l — =] i s B L |00

oy e [ = 3 3 e & b Jwam

= m = [ O w b = v |wew

P = |03 o [ s Iy = [ | ATGe g by § e oy
=5 = = = SN I T T T —aserars)
- pes W00 5 2 [ o i)
= B = =3 as [ = oo -~ for o
) =1 3 O O 1
e = = = o T Rzl |

T —) o
| o 2 = ¥y T s
e fo poe e T T 5 o In feww  [o8 WD)
- pas [0 i R o =2 - c0 {025
e i = 3 > 2 i (s !I.._;lﬂ;
T = K =3 [ZET T ZO PR T S |
Postay samsey VW) e ) Qe - M) an amguen) oy o wpomwn (4D wowy  peybay Rammdwy

owarey R WA Wn g pweiee)  Guaewsy Baarun) MR ANGT) Pamueg  pRtere) 1 ediy  mxewn) »on

ey pany any g "] ey wg  weas

maen
(191eM UONRALLI) UOlIBINDJR) BAIaSAY

$ITUIANI IMYNILHNT 8 SHOLHILD
fd R 3 462 L0 H0 SIVUO0S G 5353103

(191eM palEALL) J96pPNY
R S Rt s e st o 3




o
i

GDPUD Board Meeting of May 8, 2017

AGENDA ITEM No. 6A — Power Point Presentation

LT10T/¥/S

]

e

wu'ly

uoneoo||y 1S0) |euoljoun
uoneoo||y xe| Auadoid

spasN
OAI9S9Y/S)S0) uonezijeldesay

solpisqng

suonepusiwoday/Aewwing

e e o S G e |

Ul

335U3EKI IWMLIINIVE B SHOILWNILO

3 20 STRIS O

(118 UONEROILY) 196pNg




GDPUD Special Board Meeting of 8/22/2017

GDPUD Board Meeting of 10/3/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4A
Attachment 2

Road Map

RATE STUDY WORKSHOP

April 25 May 8 September | octovers [ OotoRer - 20 DrosemlEarifk

ri 18 15

Steven Palmer, General Manager Finance | Board Publi Board B Adont
. | Committee Meeting ublic Workshop " oar op

Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager Workshop Workshop

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ' N

September 18, 2017

o . Workshop
verview Objectives

L. Introduction (Why are we here)
Il. Road Map -Educate

- District Infrastructure
«District Finances

-Rate Study
Requirements

-Rate Study

V. Rate Study Methodology

A.  Background - Meaningful Input
B. Methodology

. Today’s Objectives
IvV.  District Overview
A Infrastructure
B. Finances



board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Meeting of 10/3/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4A
Attachment 2



I
GDPUD Mission Statement

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:

* Provide reliable water supplies

* Ensure high quality drinking water

* Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health and
quality of life

* Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and
valued staff

* Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing
immediate and long term needs

2

" o ada AMMELLL L L

" A

GDPUD Special Board Meeting of 8/22/2017

Your Water System

-Encompasses 415 square miles
- Approximately 15,000 residents

- Approximately 3,600 treated
water connections

- Approximately 400 irrigation
water customers

-~20 full time employees

Your Water System

- Over 70 miles of canals &
ditches

- Two water treatment plants

- 10 storage tanks

+ 5 pumping stations

- Three reservoirs

« Two State regulated dams

- Corporation yard & office
building

- Replacement cost over
$150 million

Your Water System




GDPUD Special Board Meeting of 8/22/2017

A A
Your Water System Your Water System

A A
Your Water System Your Water System




GDPUD Special Board Meeting of 8/22/2017

Your Water System Finances - Revenue
Water Operating Revenue 2014-2018
$1,600,000
$1,400,000
$1,200,000
$1,000,000
$800,000
$600,000
$400,000
$200,000
$- l .. — —
2014 2015 2016 2017 (Est) 2018 (Proj)
u Residential Sales m Commercial Sales = Irrigation Sales = Penalties m Other

Your Water System Finance — Expenses - Capital

ALT Water Treatment Plant $10,229,416 $10,229,416
Reservoir & Stream Gauging $26,500 $234,960
2017 Pavement Repair $75,000 $75,000
Annual Tank Recoating $200,000 $1,000,000
Meter Replacement - $1,745,744
Annual Canal Lining - $400,000
2016 Canal Lining $1,081,894 $1,081,894
Repair Safety Walkways $30,000 $30,000
2017 Manhole Sealing $10,000 $10,000
Wastewater Lift Station Upgrade - $120,000

Total $11,682,810 $14,957,014




GDPUD Special Board Meeting of 8/22/2017

Finance - Expenses Fund Summary
Unfunded State Mandates ESTIMATED  BUDGET  BUDGET PROJECTED
BALANCE ~ REVENUE  EXPENSES ~BALANCE
. . . FUND 6/30/2017 2017-2018  2017-2018 6/30/2018
-Improve reservoir and stream diversion e eve P
augin
E/I i E% D ” d t 8- SMUD FUND $ 324,069 - $241,035  $83,034
‘ aSaSreSS mSeOnr; am spiliway condition 10 - GENERAL FUND 670,946 4,501,258 4,590,588 671,616
E Acti = 19 - STUMPY MEADOWS RESERVE 1,044,130 - - 1,044,130
U pd ate d am Emergency ) ction ) an 43 - CAPITAL RESERVE 749,047 - 597,500 151,547
-More stringent water audit requirements 20 SVALL HYDRO FUND cosos . O easom
-Low income rate assistance 24- ALT WTP CAPITAL RESERVE 766,122 - 729,416 36,706
Total Unrestricted Reserve Funds $ 3,486,437 $ 2,590,102

Fund Summary ESTIMATED BUDGET BUDGET  PROJECTED Fund Summary
BALANCE ~ REVENUE 2017-  EXPENSES BALANCE ESTIMATED BUDGET PROJECTED
FUND 6/30/2017 2018 2017-2018  6/30/2018 BALANCE BUDGET REVENUE ~ EXPENSES 2017- BALANCE
10 - GENERAL FUND FUND 6/30/2017 2017-2018 2018 6/30/2018
REVENUE RESTRICTED FUNDS (4)
Water Operating Revenue $ 1,839,000 9 - CABY GRANT - 845,894 845,894 -
Non-Operating Revenue $ 1,862,300 14 - STEWART MINE 24,458 14,200 14,200 24,458
Supplemental Charge S 648,923 25 - BAYNE ROAD & OTHER AD 34,267 3,000 37,267 -
Total Revenue S 4,350,223 17 - WATER DEVELOPMENT 402,053 - 402,053
EXPENSES 53 - PILOT HILL NORTH (7,480) - - (7,480)
5100 $ 419,035 54 - PILOT HILL SOUTH 50,136 - 50,136 -
5200 734,19 51 - KELSEY NORTH 103,102 9,480 33,535 79,047
5300 664,067 52 - KELSEY SOUTH 190,533 2,580 180,000 13,113
5400 861,744 29 - STATE REVOLVING FUND (5) (6) 57,087 10,176,475 10,176,475 57,087
5500 222,842 35 EPA GRANT i " _ N
5600 1,039,782 Spending 37 - GARDEN VALLEY WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 71,574 - 2,400 69,174
Total Expenses $ 3,941,665 from 39 - CAPITAL FACILITY CHARGES 1,695,922 - 10,000 1,685,922
TRANSFERS reserves 40 - ALT ZONE FUND (CAPITAL) ‘948‘542 - ' - '948' 542
Transfer Supplemental Charge to SRF Fund 29 648,923 - s
Transfer from SMUD Fund 241,035 41 - ALT TANK REPLACEMENT LOANS & REPAIR 33,791 - - 33,791
Total Transfers 241,035 648,923 42 - ALT CDS RESERVE CONNECTION 213,840 - - 213,840
General Fund § 670,946 $4,591,258 $ 4,590,588 § 671,615 Total Restricted Funds S 2,869,283 11,051,629 $ 11,349,907 S 2,571,005




GDPUD Special Board Meeting of 8/22/2017

I
Board Resolution 2005 Rate Study Purpose
Unrestricted Reserve Fund Goals Grand Jury Recommendations ‘

- Initiate a voter approved rate increase

- Replace aging water meters and infrastructure

Board Resolution Current Reserve
(goal) - Offer competitive salaries and attract qualified professional
staff
$6,076,304 $2,552,608 - Review staffing levels and fill key positions with permanent
staff
o - Undertake a public information program to inform customers
$3,523,696 Deficit of impending rate changes

Rate Study Purpose

-Current Rate Structure (Treated
and Irrigation)

-Adopted on September 9,
2008

-Last increase on July 1, 2011

WATER RATE STUDY

John Van den Bergh, Rural Development Specialist

Rural Community Assistance Corporation
Community & Environmental Services




Background

Rate Study Purpose
- Identify “true cost” to deliver water

- Determine funding needed over the next 5-10 years to
operate and maintain the system

- Create adequate revenue to fund capital improvements
- Ensure costs are allocated equitably
- Establish appropriate rates for 5 years

- Meet legal requirements for treated water and irrigation water
rates

- /™1
Background

- Last review in 2008 - Last increase in 2011
- Stay solvent
- Required for grants and loans
- Grants
- Current Affordability: 1.25%
- Disqualification for State and USDA Grants
+Should be 1.50% to 4.00%
-Loans Requirement
- 1.2x debt coverage ratio required by loan covenants
- Cannot maintain

GDPUD Special Board Meeting of 8/22/2017

- /]
Legal Requirements

Proposition 218
- Shall not exceed the funds required to provide the service
- Shall not be used for any other purpose
- Shall not exceed the proportional cost of service
- No “free” water included in Base Rate
- No “tiered” Usage Charges

- —/////—]—
Legal Requirements

Proposition 218 Implementation
- Must provide a Public Hearing Notice
« Amount of rate
- Basis of rate calculation
+Reason for the rate
- Date, time, location of public hearing
- One written protest per parcel (owner OR tenant, not both)
- Rate cannot be increased if >50% of property owners protest
- Affects all properties with water service available




Legal Requirements

San Juan Capistrano Case

- 2015 case that created strict standards on how tiered rates
can be created

- Tiers need to “...correspond to the actual cost of providing
service at a given level of usage...”

-In response, many agencies have eliminated tiered rates or
revised their tiered rates

Legal Requirements

Subsidies
- Subsidies between customer types are prohibited in rates
- Subsidies must be funded by:
- Funds not related to rates (eg. property tax)
- Voluntary donations by other customers

GDPUD Special Board Meeting of 8/22/2017

Treated vs Irrigation Water

Reasons for splitting
- Legal requirements
- Different assets
- Different cost structure
- Different rates
Split
- Assets
-Budget
- Reserves

Treated Water Rate Study

Current Rate Structure

- Bi-monthly charge for consumption up to 2,000
cubic feet

-Residential = $ 47.14
- Commercial = $ 50.32

« Bi-monthly Supplemental Charge for treatment
plant construction loan:

-$30.16




GDPUD Special Board Meeting of 8/22/2017

.| A
Treated Water Rate Study Treated Water Rate Study
Current Rate Structure Operating Costs
- Consumption exceeding 2,000 cubic feet during *Recent budgets and projections
a billing period: +$2.7M per year excluding depreciation, and

capital improvements — treated water only

2,001 — 4,000 cf |$0.0138 per cf
4,001 — 6,000 cf |$0.0165 per cf
6,001 — 8,000 cf |$0.0193 per cf

8,001+ cf $0.0221 per cf
r-- /] T
Treated Water Rate Study Treated Water Rate Study
Methodology Capital Needs
« Calculate operating costs - Recapitalization Cost
- Calculate capital replacement costs - List all assets and infrastructure
- Establish reserve targets « Assign year constructed, constructed value, life span,
. Allocate costs into fixed and variable remaining life, and estimated future replacement cost
- Distribute fixed costs by meter size - Estimated future cost $124M
- Calculate usage rates based on variable costs + Assume amounts funded with grants, loans, and cash




.|
Treated Water Rate Study

Capital Needs
- Reserve Amounts
- Based on cost of projects funded with cash
« Minimum recommendation is 20% cash

T
Treated Water Rate Study

Functional Cost Allocation
+ Expenses allocated to fixed and variable
- Base rate based on fixed expenses
- Usage rate based on variable expenses
+91% fixed costs
* 9% variable

GDPUD Special Board Meeting of 8/22/2017

T
Irrigation Water Rate Study

Current Rates
- Bi-monthly in advance
+May 1 through September 1

0.5 miner’s inch $94.00
1+ miner’s inch $145.48 per miner’s
inch

T
Irrigation Water Rate Study

Methodology
- Calculate operating costs
- Calculate capital replacement costs
- Establish reserve targets
- Distribute costs by service size/flow rate

1N



Irrigation Water Rate Study

Capital Needs
- Recapitalization Cost
- List all assets and infrastructure
- Assign year constructed, constructed value,
life span, remaining life, and estimated future
replacement cost
+ Estimated future cost $40M
- Assume amounts funded with grants, loans,
and cash

Irrigation Water Rate Study

Capital Needs
- Reserve Amounts
- Based on cost of projects funded with cash
« Minimum recommendation is 20% cash

GDPUD Special Board Meeting of 8/22/2017

Finance Committee Recommendations

- Subsidies to low-income users
- Concerned about time and cost to administer
- Recapitalization Costs/Reserve Needs
- Do not include costs less than $5,000
+<$50,000 — 100% cash
- $50,000 to $100,000 — 75% cash
+$100,000 to $500,000 — 50% cash
+>$500,000 — 25% cash

Finance Committee Recommendations

- Non-Operating Revenue/Property Tax Allocation
«Fund reserves
- Exclude wastewater
-Based on weighted recapitalization cost
+ Functional Cost Allocation
+No comments

11



GDPUD Special Board Meeting of 8/22/2017

Tough decisions must be made Guiding Principles of this Rate Study
a ? - Sustainable
] - Fair
- Conservation
- Justifiable
A
Consequences of not raising rates enough - e
1. Reduction in reserves l l
2. Inability to pay bills e [
3. Inability to maintain system=fines L
4. Extra pressure from state to consolidate with neighboring

systems r
5. Take-over by the state=Receivership e | e

Revenue Forecast B oy

1"



GDPUD Special Board Meeting of 8/22/2017

.
Asset Split e
L Com. Fund  Furd  Furd
Yow Cowrin  Tw  [ovwted L[owawd Cuaved  Doneed  Feserry Feseey Dol wih wih  wh Lostr  Arvvaal Far
Comgerars Aeawd Funasl  OLCT) e Con L e Corrwrd Cowe. L e FupaeCiot = Caih  Giwrd Lown  Faverwnt Farspared

orreEEwet o | |

Asset Spliit £ o o a
[ 3 Lh | i) n i
5 7 Ly ) L1k L1}

Dot e | | =
x ] x x x [T — 3 g‘ o o .g nam
Traated Tramspartatian,
W-l;:m:- I'hn::%‘-:!—r J".It;‘:kmml Distribution & Shops Eaneroh o m
= i Meters 5400 Office. Other o sl sl wnl o] wm e
T ol seel el o mm
| | | L - v e 0 0 2] D L )
211% T9% BS% 14 Db Vit ] 0 o ISl T ) Lhak:
1708 4F G542 AF 5 iy 10&?5 mfm SETMM 511 MM Foshpbios o - o 2 - » el T L.
* * T o o vooow | v st e
"L“’d Water l B Etng LA Arsens s ¥z s ot
Annual Reserve Requirement: $1,995,633
| Irrigation Water |
Artual lme by
Split Critaria lime review All Treated All Treated
iSectan E|

Reserve Calculation (Treated Water) Split of Expenses

Expenses from
Bud
frovs 17/18 through 20/21
. Cast Moamad Plarcad  Emmised
Vo | Cimem | Typs | Gotmsisd | Gmiminsd | ossers | Gotmpied | iinng | Famsiing
Corprrars Aogaeed H.C,F) Hamodc Com: Lis B Chamees Cour Lis Liw
4 . 3 4 3 . 4 :
00 - L e W W
N Teeated .
Lk Water Source Raw Water Treatment Distribution Customer Admin
e ey 5100 5200 Plant 5300 i V5 5500 5600
: 5400
2 | | | % BR ; ! |
I ARERLAKE TRALS LA 2% 9% 2% 7% 100% 100% 3774 408 Lh 3%
SRt R LIUBAF 6,542 AF | i | 7
AT e T Pare 41 vaTman g ;
4 ‘ ‘ Treated Water + ‘ +
Bidgat 17/18 through 20021 [*
ST OMTE TR
I Irrigation Water
Budget 17/18 through 20/21 [*)
w ater L ngtual llocation| ]
S for the of nisets Al Treated
Criteria years {Sectson £] o
[section B) (Sectaon 1)

12



GDPUD Special Board Meeting of 8/22/2017

(e (e
Budget (Treated Water) | | | Reserve Calculation (Irrigation Water)

CI"ETIONS &IQNTE)H.N(E EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES

. -
Fixed — Variable Expense Split Budget (Irrigation Water)
FLid M Foed EXPCHSES AND SOURCES OF FUNDS.
CPERATIONS & MANTTHANCE EXFEIGES 2 SEE
T OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES.
%—f_“_ SWUTIGLE]  sew [ 3,057 859471 1,108,836, 73] 1,054,000, 79] 117712141
[T DAl toael e 5 :
E sae1meE 100% |
1avel-Conbmence STrsNs|  mow
! 186,720 65 o]
prert SrET S0
0400 | s
=
=
CENERAL b ADURRSTRATIVE LXPENSES
e e it
T sera 5000] jo0M ED
vy S009 | toow, £
:.Jm-ym 5000 108 [margancy Hassrm
Enaleg Program [ M\ S9E1 6| toow|  siwes [T30nG Caphal Fee placemant Program
Fuanded Proyect Flrgtacemen: Program 3000| o] [Funded Frojed Heplacemient Fiogram
Fiturs Coptal Progm 0001 oo Futuré Capital Improvement Pragram
et Borymesia (Froeipis + rterest] TER AN 06 | 10om) ymienits [Princyis = ke
sgal, Audt_imwrance_ $135 847 4 sl samom| sk —|Legal Auat nswrance.
[Ty v—— swemros|  sew ~[Ofher
Totsl Genarsi st Experass | 50 376 9641 | Total General and Administralive Expanses
Hiifg .
::::mm:;ﬂni $4,870,017.90 TOTAL FXPENSES 1,708,077.53] 3,702,873.23] 1,899,321.19] 1,891, 897.85] 1,922, 2701

11



GDPUD Special Board Meeting of 8/22/2017

Summary/Recommendations Road Map
-Subsidies
-Recapitalization Costs/Reserve
NeedS Septfgber Oth;):edrS ._ - i
o i Workshop \ rkshop ouze i
Property Tax Allocation orcanon | 10128 Wi oo,
-Functional Cost Allocation | 5

Tough decisions must be made Thank You

1



GDPUD Board Meeting of 10/3/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4A
‘ Attachment 3 Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Community Workshop #1
Monday, September 18, 2017 | 5:30 — 7:30 p.m.
. Georgetown School
Workshop Summary

Introduction

On Monday, September 18 the Georgetown
Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD) held a
community workshop about water rates and
the district’s needs. 30 community members
attended the workshop at the Georgetown
School Multi-purpose Room, located at 6530
Wentworth Springs Road.

Community Workshop Purpose
The GDPUD hosted a community workshop to

inform customers about the ongoing water rate study and the proposed changes to water rates.
The community was invited to provide input on the District’s financial strategy to improve water
infrastructure.

Community Workshop Format

The workshop included a presentation by Steve Palmer, General Manager at Georgetown Divide
Public Utility District, and John Van den Bergh, Rural Development Specialist at Rural Community
Assistance Corporation.

Following the workshop, community members participated in small group discussions focused
on six questions included in a questionnaire.

Community Feedback
Below is a summary of all the feedback provided on the questionnaire.

1. Do you agree with all of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District’s priorities? Is anything
missing or should any change?

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:
a. Provide reliable water supplies
b. Ensure high quality drinking water
c. Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health and quality of life
d. Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
e. Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate
and long term needs



. Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

_ Community Workshop #1
Monday, September 18, 2017 | 5:30 — 7:30 p.m.

‘ Georgetown School

Responses to Question 1

= Allare good.

= Allare good. Maybe we also need to cut salaries because of retirement costs.

= Don't skip reading a meter. No trucks came out and lied to owner that they couldn't find
it, (You can see them from across the road.) and overcharged people. If they didn't
complain in writing, they didn't get a new water bill.

= Good goals. District has a history of mismanagement that prevents achieving these goals.

= Guarantee accurate meter readings (accountability).

= | agree with the basic goals. We need additional goals of the GDPUD that could help with
large volume users (i.e. park or school district use).

= Make sure meters are read properly and pressure is acceptable. We put a reducer on our
system at street because the pressure was too high.

= OK

= OK

= Provide some help to those customers who really cannot afford big rate increases.

= Those are good mission statements and goals and objectives.

=  Water as a right, not a privilege. Violates state constitution. Subsidies have to go outside
of rates: non-profit, voluntary donations.

= Yes

2. How should the District pay for repairs and maintenance to the water system?
Please circle your preferred option and explain why.

a. Option A (Finance Committee Recommendations to Review and Analyze)
<S$50,000 - 100% cash
$50,000 to 100,000 — 75% cash
$100,000 to $500,000 — 50% cash
S500,000 — 25% cash

b. Option B (Pay as you go)
$50,000 — $100,000 — 100% cash
$100,000 to $200,000 — 100% cash
$250,000 - $500,000 — 20% cash
>S$500,000 — 20% cash



. Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Community Workshop #1

_ Monday, September 18, 2017 | 5:30—7:30 p.m.

‘ Georgetown School

c. Option C (Finance through debt)
$50,000 — $100,000 — 20% cash
$100,000 to $200,000 — 20% cash
$250,000 - $500,000 — 20% cash
>$500,000 — 20% cash

Responses to Question 2

At the present interest rate, borrowing is probably a good way to go, but should be
reviewed each year.

Option A

Option A for repairs and maintenance to the water system.

Option A makes the best sense for paying equipment.

Option A.

Option A. Put money aside now. Option B - Rates are high now. Option C - High debt and
hard to qualify for.

Option A. Finance committee recommendations.

Option A. Fiscal balance.

Option B- Pay as needed.

Option B. If we pay as we go, we will better limit our expenditures on extraneous things.
We will discipline ourselves to work with what we have for only what we need.

Option B. Pay as go to get started and see and adjust down the road.

Option D - Reduce maintenance costs. Pay particular attention to fat retirement benefits
in addition to a mix of the above options.

Small tanks must be covered. Small pump stations. Balloons wear out early in higher
summer heat. $2 million cash proportion.

$126 million, 1 1/2 mile property taxes, 1% per year- General Fund vs Reserve
(preferred).

Truth is compared to lots of places our rates have not inflation raised. 140 million
treated assets means we need accountability. Reserves go to reserves. Property tax
should be spent on emergency hardware

We will need the cost of each of the above options.



. Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

_ Community Workshop #1
Monday, September 18, 2017 | 5:30 — 7:30 p.m.

. Georgetown School

3. How should the District implement any
proposed water rate changes? Please circle Current Water Rate Structure
your preferred approach and explain why.

a. Option A
i. Increase the base rate to 91%

B Usage Rate

to cover fixed costs 74% ® Base Rate
ii. Decrease the usage rate to 9%
to cover variable costs
b. Option B
iii. Increase the base rate to 60%
iv. Decrease the usage rate to 40%

Responses to Question 3

= How and why do we allocate overhead General and Administration?

District Response:

As shown on Slide 52 of 60 of the Rate Study Workshop presentation from September 18,
2017, General and Administration costs are divided between treated water and irrigation
water based on the average allocation of all other expenses.

Expendes from
Budget
17718 through 20721
X - 3 X 4 X 4 X - a X
‘Water Source Raw Water Treatment nl‘:p:t‘:‘ Customes Adimin
5100 5200 Plant 5300 : ;;D"‘j o VS 5500 S600
| | % 8%
2 T o , . 67 i
1708 AF 6542 AF n% 1% 100% 100 3,774 408 1%
' v "
' L Trested Water 4 1 l
Budget 17/18 through 20721 [*

] *‘ Irrigation Water * T
Budget 17718 through 2021 (*)




‘ Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

_ Community Workshop #1
Monday, September 18, 2017 | 5:30 — 7:30 p.m.

‘ Georgetown School

How and why do we allocate property taxes? How will we allocate future available
water?

District Response:

At the September 18, 2017 workshop, Staff requested input from customers regarding
property tax allocation. The recommendation from the Finance Committee and the Board
is to allocate based on weighted capitalization costs. Please see Slide 44 of 60 of the Rate
Study Workshop presentation from September 18, 2017. This allocation is 85% to treated
water and 15% to irrigation water; see Question 5 of this Questionnaire.

I
Finance Committee Recommendations

+ Non-Operating Revenue/Property Tax Allocation
- Fund reserves
- Exclude wastewater
- Based on weighted recapitalization cost
« Functional Cost Allocation
- No comments

How do we grow our rate and property tax? Guess by conserving water and marketing
it?

District Response:

The District has no control over property tax revenue. The property tax rate cannot be
changed, so the revenue is driven entirely by variation in home values. The only significant
revenue within control of the District are treated water and irrigation water rates.

Eliminate base rate. Price per cubic foot.

Get rid of the base rate and increase the use rate to equal out the increases and make
rates more equitable based on units used.

Need more information, and easily-explained.

Neither option. The percentages should stay as currently.

Not enough information to decide.

Option A

Option A

Option A. A little nervous about escalating cost. However, also wonder about irrigation.



. Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
_ Community Workshop #1
Monday, September 18, 2017 | 5:30 — 7:30 p.m.

‘ Georgetown School

= QOption A. Best guess without having any financial information to base a decision on.

= QOption A. Cover your base rate cost.

= QOptionB

= Option B with subsidy for tax revenue. We need to have better reserves. It's cheaper to
pay as we go! (As long as loans stay about 2.5% or lower option A will work, but rates are
going to go up. And our maintenance is in serious need!!

= QOption B. If base rate is raised, it should help with the situation and can be looked at
another time as needed?

= QOption B. 60% is even too high. That would be an $18 increase on top of our $47 base
rate for a total of S65. That's a very steep increase. People would be agreeable to 30%.

=  QOption C: Eliminate or decrease the base rate substantially. Raise usage rate to cover
actual costs. Option A subsidizes large water users. Very unfair.

= Rates should be directly related to water volume consumed. No "base" charge. Large
water consumers pay too little with the present system.

= | think that there should be a lower base rate and higher water user cubic foot rate. This
would help the lower income/user customers.

4. Currently, 100% of the property taxes going to the GDPUD are allocated to the General Fund.
The GDPUD is considering allocating those revenues into reserves for maintenance, repairs and
improvements.

Should the District allocate property tax revenue into reserves or keep it in the General Fund?

Responses to Question 4

= Allocate property tax revenues for maintenance, repairs and improvements.

= Allocated to reserves for capital and improvements.

= Base rate should be minimized to spread the cubic foot rate, for "Avg Cubic foot" is born
by all

= Have to do something whether we like it or not. But invest "carefully" and what gets lost-
cut employees? Can't trust general funds money. Maybe maintenance or sudden bust
equipment.

= |egally, the Board can spend the property tax revenue for nearly any district expense.

=  Money should go into reserves for maintenance, repairs and improvements.

= Need more information before | can answer this question.

= Not to General Fund.



‘ Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

_ Community Workshop #1
Monday, September 18, 2017 | 5:30 — 7:30 p.m.

. Georgetown School

= Putinto alowincome plan. A volunteer program will not work by itself.

= Reserves for capital improvements as long as there is a clear board policy regarding
reserves and the public has access to the capital improvements plan so that the board
can be held accountable.

= Reserves for maintenance, repairs and improvements, not for operations/administration.

= Suggest allowing at least a portion to be put into reserves. 50% General Fund and 50%
Reserves, or perhaps 25% General Fund and 75% Reserves.

= Yes, allocated property tax revenue into reserves, not general fund.

=  Yes, in the reserves.

= Yes, we should allocate those revenues into reserves for maintenance, repairs and
improvements. Property tax should be for capital costs.

= Yes.

= Yes. We need to increase reserves on aging capital.

5. Untreated facilities represent about 15% of the
water system facility costs while 85% goes to
funding treated facilities.

Water System Facility Costs

M Treated
_ . _ Facilities
Should the District consider splitting the property

. [ ]
tax revenue proportionate to the value of treated Untreated

Facilities

versus untreated facilities?

Responses to Question 5

=  50% irrigation, 50% treated

= Do not understand how to answer this question.

= No, because they use more untreated water.

=  Should be split on fix costs.

=  The money should be split 15% for water facility costs and 85% for funding treated

facilities.
= Yes
= Yes
= Yes
= Yes
= Yes

= Yes



. Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Community Workshop #1

_ Monday, September 18, 2017 | 5:30—7:30 p.m.

. Georgetown School

Yesl!

Yes, if not too extravagant. If extravagant, start reasonable and fair split by 5 years, 2018
-2022.

Yes, in proportion.

Yes, proportionate

Yes. 15% and 85%.

Divide the revenue between the 3 sections and proportion the tax revenue by each
section value. That's the only fair way to do it. In fact all non-operational revenue should
be split that way.

6. Do you have any addition comments of questions you would like to add?

Responses to Question 6

Even hearing and seeing this presentation, these questions are still hard to answer.

You need more than a volunteer low income program.

Many to most in the audience needed much more financial data to make any decisions.
Where can | get a list of employees (or positions) and base salary and benefits? | am
concerned with the rising cost of PERS contributions and keeping that in mind with future
hiring.

District Response:

The District reports compensation information annually to the State Controller’s
Government Compensation website at: http.//publicoay.ca.gov. All new District employees
that are not already CalPERS members, now join CalPERS under the pension reform act
(PEPRA) that took effect in January 2013. The CalPERS formula for PEPRA members is 2% at
62, with the member contribution paid by the employee. This means that the District cost
for employees covered by PEPRA are significantly lower than the cost for employees that
were employed prior to January 2013. A large portion of District payments to CalPERS is for
former employees that have already retired. The District will pay to CalPERS 5449,000 this
year to fund retirement benefits for District employees that have already retired. These are
payments that the District is contractually obligated to make.

The GDPUD Boards need to raise rates to offset base costs instead of kicking the can
down the road.

Improve ditches to reduce evaporation and improve safety. Look for grants when
possible.


http://publicpay.ca.gov/

. Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
_ Community Workshop #1
Monday, September 18, 2017 | 5:30 — 7:30 p.m.

‘ Georgetown School

= 1) Lower hook up rates a lot so new customers will build new houses and existing
residents will finally hook up to GDPUD.
2) Sell GDPUD to the residents not hooked up. Sell, sell, sell water.

= Having board meetings that are more convenient for customers could get you more
community involvement. Having them during regular business hours seems ridiculous to
me.

= | think there should be more of these meetings. Information should be provided in a
longer timeline so this information can be absorbed to give you the better answers you
want.

= Allocated to all. Yes, has to be reasonable growth, but in proportion. Not raising rates in
nine years is foolish.

= |sthere help with wells, or grants or regulation issues like Back Flow Inspection for large
users?
District Response:
The District is not aware of any grant programs for this specific issue. However, the District
is constantly searching for opportunities to fund improvements with grants.

= More detailed information required for study
= How should the district pay for repairs and maintenance to the water system questions
requires additional finance information:

o The ability to secure loans requires an increase from the current 1.25% to 1.5% of
our annual average income to be dedicated to revenue collection. What is the
annual average income of our area?

District Response:
The Median Household Income for the District’s service area is 546,136.

o Whatis the projected near term repair and maintenance plan and the associated
funding requirement? What is the five year plan for repair and maintenance and
its projected funding requirement?

District Response:
The costs associated with the maintenance and repair plan utilized in the rate study
update will be discussed at the next public workshop.



. Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

_ Community Workshop #1
Monday, September 18, 2017 | 5:30 — 7:30 p.m.

. Georgetown School

o What are the available lines of credit, interest rates, and maximum loan amounts
we can secure?
District Response:
Lenders have not indicated an amount they would be willing to lend at this time.
The District recently tried to obtain a loan for the automated meter replacement
project, and was turned down. The total project cost is estimated to be 51,745,800.

o Are there State and Federal grants available for water system improvements from
EPA, Dept. of the Interior, etc.?
District Response:
The District is constantly looking for grant opportunities, and occasionally grants
are available. The rate study will assume a certain level of grant funding. Current
rates are too low to qualify for grants. As shown on Slide 26 of 60 of the Rate Study
Workshop presentation from September 18, 2017, State and USDA grants require
an affordability ratio between 1.5% and 4.0%. The current affordability ratio for the
District is 1.25%.

o Ifloans are secured, what would be the total cost of money for each of the
options listed in Questionnaire #27?
District Response:
The total cost of the different financing amounts has not been calculated. In
general terms, assuming more financing results in higher total cost in the long term
and lower rates in the short term. The higher total cost is spread over 20-30 years,
effectively shifting the cost burden of the project onto future rate payers. The next
public workshop will present a more detailed discussion of the costs to replace
assets, along with a rate calculation.

= How should the District implement any proposed water rate changes?
o If we suggest a standard rate and eliminate the Base rate, how will the District

address low income customers?
District Response:
The District is not allowed to adopt rates that subsidize one rate payer at the
expense of another, and cannot use money from rates to offer low income
assistance programs. The District can offer a low income rate assistance program
that is funded from sources other than rates (eg. voluntary contributions, property
tax, leases, etc.). American Water Works Association Standards recommend having



Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Community Workshop #1

_ Monday, September 18, 2017 | 5:30—7:30 p.m.

Georgetown School

a base rate and a usage charge. Eliminating the base rate presents cash flow
problems for the District. For example, usage and revenue is lower in the winter but
fixed expenses are the same all year long.

What would be the increased revenue amount from eliminating the base rate?
District Response:

The amount of revenue required to operate and maintain the water system does not
changed by eliminating the base rate. The analysis by RCAC shows that 91% of
District costs are fixed. One approach is to cover all of these fixed costs with the
base rate. This would provide a high degree of revenue certainty for the District and
provide stability during drought years, but it does little to encourage conservation.
The other end of the spectrum is to cover all of the water system costs with the
usage charge. This would encourage conservation, and revenue would decrease
significantly during drought years.

= Currently, 100% of the property taxes going to the GDPUD are allocated to the General

Fund.
o

What is the value of the property tax going to GDPUD?

District Response:

The District is estimated to receive 51,569,000 from property tax revenue in Fiscal
Year 2017-2018.

If allocated for maintenance and repair, would that revenue be unavailable for
General Fund expenditures?

District Response:

The District can allocate all the property tax revenue to maintenance and repair, or
only a portion to maintenance and repair and use the remainder for operations.

Again, the amount of money required for near term and five year repair and
maintenance plan are not available for a qualified decision.

How long would it take and how much money is required to update our ageing
systems to ensure at a minimum, the GDPUD mission statement goals and
objectives are delivered?

District Response:

The capital replacement plan developed by RCAC answers this question. The plan
estimates the value of every single piece of District owned infrastructure and



. Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Community Workshop #1

_ Monday, September 18, 2017 | 5:30—7:30 p.m.

. Georgetown School

equipment, the lifespan of that infrastructure, and the timing for replacement. The
total value of replacing that infrastructure (ie. Capital replacement cost is ~
5164,000,000. Replacements are made on a rolling schedule and as long as the
District is operating a water system there will be equipment and facilities to replace.
Repairs, maintenance, and replacement will always be needed.

The use of ditches for the transportation of our water is not secure and/or cost effective.
The maintenance costs to keep the ditches operational should be used for a new water
pipe construction.

The final report generated by the State funded study should be made available for our
review.

If we deployed some relatively inexpensive technology, our Operations Manager would
not need to spend his valuable time taking manual (measuring stick) daily reservoir depth
readings required by the State.

As a previously licensed water plant operator (Class C, State of FL) and GDPUD customer,
| was profoundly shock at the state of our water system equipment and the ancient
water transportation design (use of open ditches) still in operation. According to what |
heard last night, there was a rate study conducted in 2008. Were there discussions about
the deplorable condition of our water system at that time? Where were the funds at that
time for repairs and updates to capital equipment? The current state of our water
system, is not the fault of our fine water plant personnel. They’re probably doing
everything in their power to keep the system operational, but they need the Board’s
financial support to make the required repairs as soon as possible.

The system didn’t get in this condition overnight, but from many years of the Board’s
poor planning and just plain financial neglect. Let’s face it, they control the money. The
customers of GDPUD should not bare sole responsibility to pay for the Board’s
governance failure to act in good faith on their behalf. It’s the District’s financial
responsibility to take on a large portion of a five year plan to make repairs out of the
General Fund (property taxes) until the system is updated and in good working order. A
reasonable increase in rates are expected, but higher water rates on the backs of our low
income folks (elimination of Base Rate) to fund the Board’s negligence is not acceptable.
Choose a single rate per CF of treated water for all customers, providing an adequate
revenue stream... probably between 4 to 6 cents per cubic foot.

Abandon current treated water “base” charge entirely (547.14)

5 year plan ... add inflation adjustment per year (ie. 5.040, $0.041, $0.042, $0.043,
$0.044)



. Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Community Workshop #1

_ Monday, September 18, 2017 | 5:30—7:30 p.m.
‘ Georgetown School

All irrigation customers to be charged one rate per miner’s inch ... same as current. Rate

to be determined with District and customer approval.
Create a “rate stabilization” fund to offset any future water sales reductions from norm.

o Suggest this fund could be a minimum of $300,000. — to be ‘re-funded’ annually

as needed.
o This would cover most known (drought?) annual treated water sales reductions.

Board and staff to decide allocation of revenue to “operating,” “capital improvements,”

etc. Suggest these decisions be left to District experts. Too complicated for uninitiated.
Note: ALT loan repayment surcharge ($30.16 bi-monthly) continues unchanged.



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS .
BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 3, 2017 _
Agenda Item No. 4B

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND PROVIDE DIRECTION ON DRAFT RESPONSE TO
LETTER FROM EL DORADO COUNTY GRAND JURY

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Managef<§g\

BACKGROUND

The El Dorado County Grand Jury investigated actions by the Georgetown Divide Public Utility
District (District) over the last six (6) years, and released a report of its findings titled “Positive
Changes and Continuing Challenges, 2016-2017 El Dorado County Grand Jury Case No. GJ 2016-
17-007,” on May 17, 2017 (Report).

The Report requested a response from the Board of Directors as to all findings and
recommendations. The Board reviewed and approved a response letter at its June 13, 2017
meeting, and that response was submitted to the Grand Jury in a letter dated, June 14, 2017
(Attachment 1).

The District recently received a letter dated September 14, 2017 from the Grand Jury, stating that
the District’s responses were not in compliance with California Penal Code Section 933.05 et seq.
That letter is included as Attachment 2, and the Penal Code Section 933.05 is Attachment 3.

DISCUSSION

The September 14, 2017 letter from the Grand Jury specifically indicated that the Board’s responses
to findings F3, F5, F7, and F8 are not in compliance with Penal Code Section 933.05(a) because
they qualify the responses. Findings F3, F5, F7, and F8 along with the Board responses are listed
below:

F3. The District loses significant revenue due to outdated water meters.
The Board agrees that revenue is lost due to outdated water meters.

F5. Employee compensation is too low for an agency this size, making recruitment and
retention difficult.
The Board lacks sufficient information to form an opinion on this finding.

F7. The District cannot depend on new hookups and ratepayers to supplement revenues as
population growth has slowed on the Divide, necessitating the need for the District to look
internally for revenue.

The Board agrees that the District needs to thoroughly evaluate revenue sources, including
those other than connection fees and rates. However, the rates are the primary mechanism
by which the District funds operations and capital improvements.

F8. The Jury found no evidence that either the District Board or staff is “preparing the
ground” with their customers for what may be steep increases in their bills.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 ¢ gd-pud.org



Response to Grand Jury Report Page 2
Board Meeting of October 3, 2017
Agenda ltem # 4B

The Board agrees that at the time the Grand Jury investigation was performed, minimal work

had been done on a new rate study. Since that time, the District has accomplished the

following related to a new rate study:

» Retained Rural Community Assistance Corporation (“RCAC”) to perform a rate study.

* Held two public meetings of the District Finance Committee meeting to review the
methodology and policy questions for the rate study.

* Held one public Board meeting to review the methodology and policy questions for the
rate study.

» Additional public meetings will be held to educate the public before any Proposition 218
hearing.

The September 14, 2017 letter from the Grand Jury also states that the Board responses to the
Grand Jury report recommendations are not in compliance with the penal code because they do not
include timeframes. The letter specifically identifies that the Board response does not comply with
Penal Code Section 933.05(b)(2) and 933.05(b)(3).

District legal counsel has reviewed the letter from the Grand Jury and prepared a draft letter response
for review and approval by the Board, Attachment 4.

ANALYSIS

The draft letter response included in Attachment 4 was prepared by District legal counsel for Board
review and comment, approval, and signature by the Board President. As required by Penal Code
Section 933.05, the draft letter clarifies the District responses and includes the required timelines.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is no fiscal impact associated with approving the letter response.

CEOQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Staff recommends the Board of Directors provide Staff with direction in preparing the final response
to the El Dorado County Grand Jury Report.

ATTACHMENTS

1. June 14, 2017 Letter from Board to Grand Jury

2. September 14, 2017 Letter from Grand Jury to Board of Directors
3. California Penal Code

4. Draft Clarifying Letter from Board to Grand Jury




GDPUD Board Meeting of 10/3/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4A
Attachment 1

REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS .

BOARD MEETING OF MAY 8, 2017 —
Agenda Item No. 6A

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND PROVIDE DIRECTION ON TREATED AND
UNTREATED WATER RATE STUDY

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager ﬁ

BACKGROUND

Current treated water and untreated water rates were last reviewed and updated in 2008. That 2008
review and update included a 5-year phase in period and rates increased between 2008 to 2011. Rates
have remained unchanged since July 1, 2011. It is considered best practices to evaluate water rates
every three to five years.

At the September 27, 2016 Board Meeting, the District initiated the process to enlist Rural Community
Assistance Corporation (RCAC) to perform a water rate study. RCAC receives funding from the State
to help communities like the District to stay in compliance with regulations. The purpose of the work by
RCAC and the study is to determine the level of revenue required to adequately fund the treated and
untreated water systems while providing customers with safe and reliable water that meets State and
Federal requirements. The Study will provide an explanation and justification of the calculated treated
and untreated water rates for five years, and documents compliance with laws and regulations.

In California, the primary legal requirement for “property related” fee increases is compliance with what
is commonly known as Proposition 218. Proposition 218 was approved by California voters in
November 1996. This ballot measure added Articles Xlll C and D to the California Constitution and
requires the following when a local govemment agency increases fees:

¢ Revenues derived from the fee or charge shall not exceed the funds required to provide
the property related service.

¢ Revenues derived from the fee or charge shall not be used for any purpose other than that
for which the fee or charge was imposed.

o The amount of a fee or charge imposed upon any parcel or person as an incident of property
ownership shall not exceed the proportional cost of the service attributable to the parcel.

* No fee or charge may be imposed for a service unless that service is actually used by, or
immediately available to, the owner of the property in question. Fees or charges based on
potential or future use of a service are not permitted. Standby charges, whether
characterized as charges or assessments, shall be classified as assessments.

¢ No fee or charge may be imposed for general governmental services including, but not
limited to, police, fire, ambulance or library services, where the service is available to the
public at large in substantially the same manner as it is to property owners.

More recently, a legal case, Capistrano Tax Payers Association v. City of San Juan Capistrano
California, was resolved which resulted in additional, strict guidance regarding how water rates can be

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District ¢ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 ¢ (530) 333-4356 @ gd-pud.org



o GEORGETOWN DIVIDE
LT Public Utility District

P, D 4 PHOME |5M]| X33-4350
GEORGETOMA. CALIFOEMNIA S 62240 FAX (5310 Z33-04a2
pd-puLong

June 14, 2017

El Dorado County Grand Jury
PO Box 472
Placerville, California 95667

RE: 2016-2017 El Dorado County Grand Jury Case No. GJ 2016-17-007
Dear El Dorado County Grand Jury,

On May 17, 2017, the El Dorado County Grand Jury (“Grand Jury”) released a report summarizing
its review of actions by the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (“GDPUD” or the “District”)
over the last six years. The report titled “Positive Changes and Continuing Challenges” listed
eight (8) findings and provided five (5) recommendations on how GDPUD can conquer the
challenges of aging infrastructure, inadequate revenues, over-worked staff, and a lack of
leadership.

As required by California Penal Code Section 933, the GDPUD Board of Directors (“Board”)
hereby submits its response to the findings and recommendations of the Grand Jury Report.

Below are the eight (8) findings from the Grand Jury Report, along with the Board response to
each in italics:

F1. The District water rates are insufficient to support current operations and infrastructure
and maintenance.
The Board agrees with this finding.

F2. Total revenues are not adequate to support operations and fund needed capital
improvement reserves.
The Board agrees with this finding.

F3. The District loses significant revenue due to outdated water meters.
The Board agrees that revenue is lost due to outdated water meters.

F4. The District also loses water and revenue due to leaks in the aging infrastructure.
The Board agrees with this finding.

F5. Employee compensation is too low for an agency this size, making recruitment and
retention difficult.
The Board lacks sufficient information to form an opinion on this finding.

F6. The current staffing levels are insufficient, which impairs the District’s ability to operate
efficiently.

{CW043394.1} Page 1 of 3



The Board agrees with this finding.

F7. The District cannot depend on new hookups and ratepayers to supplement revenues
as population growth has slowed on the Divide, necessitating the need for the District to
look internally for revenue.

The Board agrees that the District needs to thoroughly evaluate revenue sources,
including those other than connection fees and rates. However, the rates are the primary
mechanism by which the District funds operations and capital improvements.

F8. The Jury found no evidence that either the District Board or staff is “preparing the

ground” with their customers for what may be steep increases in their bills.

The Board agrees that at the time the Grand Jury investigation was performed, minimal

work had been done on a new rate study. Since that time, the District has accomplished

the following related to a new rate study:

¢ Retained Rural Community Assistance Corporation (“RCAC”) to perform a rate study.

¢ Held two public meetings of the District Finance Committee meeting to review the
methodology and policy questions for the rate study.

¢ Held one public Board meeting to review the methodology and policy questions for the
rate study.

e Additional public meetings will be held to educate the public before any Proposition
218 hearing.

The five (5) recommendations from the Grand Jury Report are listed below with the Board
responses in italics.

R1. Once the water rate study is submitted to the Board, the District must initiate a
voter-approved rate increase process as soon as possible.

The Board is implementing this recommendation. A water rate study is underway, and the
methodology has been presented in public meetings to the Finance Committee and the
Board. Additional public meetings will be held to educate the public before any Proposition
218 hearing.

R2. Along with replacing the aging water meters, the District must upgrade their aging
infrastructure and prioritize maintenance and capital improvement projects.

The Board is implementing this recommendation. The District has received construction
bids to replace all water meters and upgrade from paper meter reading to electronic meter
reading, however the District does not have sufficient reserves or revenue to be able to
borrow funds to complete this project. Rates must be increased to fund or finance any
infrastructure improvements.

R3. The District must offer competitive salaries to attract qualified professional staff.

This recommendation requires further analysis. The Board does not have enough
information at this time to make a determination of the appropriateness of current salaries.
The District has limited reserves and revenue to fund personnel costs. To ensure
sustainability of the District, rates must be increased to fund any additional personnel
costs, including costs associated with a determination of competitive salaries.

{CW043394.1} Page 2 of 3



R4. The District must review staffing levels and fill key positions with permanent staff to
ensure continuity of operations.

The Board agrees with this recommendation. However, the District has limited reserves
and revenue to fund additional staff beyond the current level of staffing. To ensure
sustainability of the District, rates must be increased to fund any additional personnel
costs.

R5. The District must undertake a public information program to inform its customers of
impending changes in their water rates and consumption recording.

The Board is implementing this recommendation. A water rate study is underway, and the
methodology has been presented in public meetings to the Finance Committee and the
Board. Additional public meetings will be held to educate the public before any Proposition
218 hearing.

The current Board has made long term sustainability a key goal for the District. The Board
appreciates the findings and recommendations of the Grand Jury, and makes it a priority of the
Board to address the findings and incorporate the recommendations into the current Board's
goals. f

5‘ \“

o

fi_r’\cerely‘L,

——

\

Londres Uso | \_,/

President

{CW043394.1} Page 3 of 3



GDPUD Board Meeting of 10/3/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4B
Attachment 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

GRAND JURY

El Dorado County
P.O.Box 472

Placerville, California 95667

(530) 621-7477 Fax: (530) 295-0763
Grand.jury@edcgov.us

September 14, 2017 GEORGETUWN
DIVIDE PUD

Londres Uso, President, Board of Directors
Steven Palmer P.E., General Manager
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
P.O. Box 4240

Georgetown, CA 95634

RE: 2016-2017 Grand Jury Case no. GJ 2016-17-007 Responses

Gentlemen:

We received your responses to the Grand Jury report Gi-2016-17-007. The responses are not in compliance
with California Penal Code Section 933.05 et seq. Specifically:

1) Your responses to findings F3, F5, F7, and F8 are not in compliance with Penal Code Section 933.05 §
(a) in that they qualify the responses. If the respondents do not totally agree with the finding the
responding agency or individual should respond with disagrees wholly or partially, and provide an
explanation.

2) Your responses to our report’s recommendations do not include timeframes. California Penal Code
§ 933.05(b)(2) requires that you provide a timeframe for implementation. California Penal Code
§ 933.05(b)(3) necessitates the inclusion of your analysis to be prepared, not to exceed six months.

Attached is an excerpt of the Code section for your reference with the specific sections highlighted with
emphasis added as underlined.

Please provide your response within 60 days for the individual and 90 days for the governing board to:

Honorable Suzanne N. Kingsbury

Presiding Judge of the El Dorado County Superior Court
1354 Johnson Bivd

South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150

Regards,

Ton Srper

Tom Simpson, Foreman
El Dorado County 2017-2018 Grand Jury

cc: Judge Kingsbury
Attachment (1)


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Meeting of 10/3/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4B
Attachment 2



Attachment:

933.05.

(a) For purposes of subdivision (b) of Section 933, as to each grand jury finding, the responding person or entity shall indicate one of the
following:

(1) The respondent agrees with the finding.

(2) The respondent disagrees wholly or partially with the finding, in which case the response shall specify the portion of the finding that is
disputed and shall include an explanation of the reasons therefor.

(b) For purposes of subdivision (b) of Section 933, as to each grand jury recommendation, the responding person or entity shall report one of
the following actions:

(1) The recommendation has been implemented, with a summary regarding the implemented action.
(2) The recommendation has not yet been implemented, but will be implemented in the future, with a timeframe for implementation.

(3) The recommendation requires further analysis, with an explanation and the scope and parameters of an analysis or study, and a
timeframe for the matter to be prepared for discussion by the officer or head of the agency or department being investigated or reviewed,
including the governing body of the public agency when applicable. This timeframe shall not exceed six months from the date of publication of
the grand jury report.

(4) The recommendation will not be implemented because it is not warran ted or is not reasonable, with an explanation therefor.

(c) However, if a finding or recommendation of the grand jury addresses budgetary or personnel matters of a county agency or department
headed by an elected officer, both the agency or department head and the board of supervisors shall respond if requested by the grand jury,
but the response of the board of supervisors shall address only those budgetary or personnel matters over which it has some decisionmaking
authority. The response of the elected agency or department head shall address all aspects of the findings or recommendations affecting his
or her agency or department.

(d) A grand jury may request a subject person or entity to come before the grand jury for the purpose of reading and discussing the findings of
the grand jury report that relates to that person or entity in order to verify the accuracy of the findings prior to their release.

(e) During an investigation, the grand jury shall meet with the subject of that investigation regarding the investigation, unless the court, either
on its own determination or upon request of the foreperson of the grand jury, determines that such a meeting would be detrimental.

(f) A grand jury shall provide to the affected agency a copy of the portion of the grand jury report relating to that person or entity two working
days prior to its public release and after the approval of the presiding judge. No officer, agency, department, or governing body of a public
agency shall disclose any contents of the report prior to the public release of the final report. (CAL PENAL CODE § 933.05 et seq)



GDPUD Board Meeting of 10/3/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4B
Attachment 3 H|£!J

PENAL CODE - PEN

PART 2. OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE [681 - 1620] ( Part 2 enacted 1872. )
TITLE 4. GRAND JURY PROCEEDINGS [888 - 939.91] ( Title 4 repealed and added by
Stats. 1959, Ch. 501. )

CHAPTER 3. Powers and Duties of Grand Jury [914 - 939.91] ( Chapter 3 added by
Stats. 1959, Ch. 501. )

ARTICLE 2. Investigation of County, City, and District Affairs [925 - 933.6] ( Heading of Article 2
amended by Stats. 1973, Ch. 1036. )

(a) For purposes of subdivision (b) of Section 933, as to each grand jury finding, the responding person or entity shall

indicate one of the following:
933.05.

(1) The respondent agrees with the finding.
(2) The respondent disagrees wholly or partially with the finding, in which case the response shall specify the portion of
the finding that is disputed and shall include an explanation of the reasons therefor.

(b) For purposes of subdivision (b) of Section 933, as to each grand jury recommendation, the responding person or entity shall
report one of the following actions:

(1) The recommendation has been implemented, with a summary regarding the implemented action.
(2) The recommendation has not yet been implemented, but will be implemented in the future, with a timeframe for implementation.

(3) The recommendation requires further analysis, with an explanation and the scope and parameters of an analysis or study, and a
timeframe for the matter to be prepared for discussion by the officer or head of the agency or department being investigated or
reviewed, including the governing body of the public agency when applicable. This timeframe shall not exceed six months from the
date of publication of the grand jury report.

(4) The recommendation will not be implemented because it is not warranted or is not reasonable, with an explanation therefor.

(c) However, if a finding or recommendation of the grand jury addresses budgetary or personnel matters of a county agency or
department headed by an elected officer, both the agency or department head and the board of supervisors shall respond if requested
by the grand jury, but the response of the board of supervisors shall address only those budgetary or personnel matters over which it
has some decisionmaking authority. The response of the elected agency or department head shall address all aspects of the findings

or recommendations affecting his or her agency or department.

(d) A grand jury may request a subject person or entity to come before the grand jury for the purpose of reading and discussing the
findings of the grand jury report that relates to that person or entity in order to verify the accuracy of the findings prior to their
release.

(e) During an investigation, the grand jury shall meet with the subject of that investigation regarding the investigation, unless the
court, either on its own determination or upon request of the foreperson of the grand jury, determines that such a meeting would be
detrimental.

(f) A grand jury shall provide to the affected agency a copy of the portion of the grand jury report relating to that person or entity
two working days prior to its public release and after the approval of the presiding judge. No officer, agency, department, or

governing body of a public agency shall disclose any contents of the report prior to the public release of the final report.

(Amended by Stats. 1997, Ch. 443, Sec. 5. Effective January 1, 1998.)


https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/printCodeSectionWindow.xhtml
board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Meeting of 10/3/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4B
Attachment 3



® GEORGETOWN
el | Public Utility District

0. BOX s2a0 PHOKNE (530 313-43%5
GECHGETOWN. AL S5t -1 540 FRX (5 S1-Gas
o pur.eng

October 3, 2017

El Dorado County Grand Jury
PO Box 472
Placerville, California 95667

RE: 2016-2017 El Dorado County Grand Jury Case No. GJ 2016-17-007
Dear El Dorado County Grand Jury,

On May 17, 2017, the El Dorado County Grand Jury (“Grand Jury”) released a report summarizing
its review of actions by the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (‘GDPUD” or the “District”)
over the last six years. The report titled “Positive Changes and Continuing Challenges” listed
eight (8) findings and provided five (5) recommendations on how GDPUD can conquer the
challenges of aging infrastructure, inadequate revenues, over-worked staff, and a lack of
leadership.

As required by California Penal Code Section 933, the GDPUD Board of Directors (“Board”)
submitted its response to the findings and recommendations of the Grand Jury Report in a letter
dated June 14, 2017. The District recently received a letter dated September 14, 2017 from the
Grand Jury, stating that the District’s response was not in compliance with California Penal Code
Section 933.05 et seq. The District is submitting this revised letter to more clearly demonstrate
compliance with California Penal Code Section 933.05 et seq.

Below are the eight (8) findings from the Grand Jury Report, along with the Board’s revised
responses to each in italics:

F1. The District water rates are insufficient to support current operations and infrastructure
and maintenance.
The Board agrees with this finding.

F2. Total revenues are not adequate to support operations and fund needed capital
improvement reserves.
The Board agrees with this finding.

F3. The District loses significant revenue due to outdated water meters.

The Board partially disagrees with this finding that “significant” revenue is lost due to
outdated water meters. The Board agrees that revenue is lost due to outdated water
meters. The exact amount of revenue lost is difficult to estimate. A July 2014 report
prepared by MC Engineering, Inc. estimated that the lost revenue associated with
residential meters is about $31,500 and will increase by 0.25% per year. This is 1.7% of
the District’s estimated Fiscal Year 2017/2018 annual revenue from water sales of
$1,839,000. However, the value of this study is limited as it relied on data from available



literature and the age of the residential water meters. The study did not test any residential
meters.

F4. The District also loses water and revenue due to leaks in the aging infrastructure.
The Board agrees with this finding.

F5. Employee compensation is too low for an agency this size, making recruitment and
retention difficult.

The Board partially disagrees with this finding. A salary and compensation survey has not
been completed recently. The District has recently had success recruiting and retaining
employees, though it has struggled with recruitment and retention in the past.

F6. The current staffing levels are insufficient, which impairs the District’s ability to operate
efficiently.

The Board agrees with this finding.

F7. The District cannot depend on new hookups and ratepayers to supplement revenues
as population growth has slowed on the Divide, necessitating the need for the District to
look internally for revenue.

The Board partially disagrees with this finding. The Board acknowledges that the District
needs to thoroughly evaluate revenue sources, including those other than connection fees
and rates. However, the rates are the primary mechanism by which the District funds
operations and capital improvements.

F8. The Jury found no evidence that either the District Board or staff is “preparing the

ground” with their customers for what may be steep increases in their bills.

The Board partially disagrees with this finding that the District Board or staff is not

“preparing the ground” for potential rate increases. The Board acknowledges that at the

time the Grand Jury investigation was performed, minimal work had been done on a new

rate study. Since that time, the District has accomplished the following related to a new
rate study:

e Retained Rural Community Assistance Corporation (“RCAC’) to perform a rate study.

e Held two public meetings of the District Finance Committee meeting to review the
methodology and policy questions for the rate study.

e Held one public Board meeting to review the methodology and policy questions for the
rate study

e The General Manager and one Board member attended and made presentations
regarding the water rate update at the September 5, 2017 meeting of the Georgetown
Chamber of Commerce, and at the September 12, 2017 meeting of the Georgetown
Rotary.

e The Operations Manager and one Board member attended and made a presentation
regarding the water rate update at the September 5, 2017 meeting of the El Dorado
County Rural Community Coalition.

e Held the first of two public workshops regarding updating the water rates on
September 18, 2017 at the Georgetown Elementary School. This workshop focused
on educating and informing customers on the state of District facilities and financial
needs; and gathering meaningful input that will shape rate calculation. The meeting



was advertised via billing inserts, customer email database, Facebook, and District
website.

e The second public workshop will be held on October 12, 2017 at the Cool Community
Hall. The second workshop will involve a discussion of the feedback from the last
meeting, and presentation of rate calculations for a few different scenarios.

o Two more Board meetings are planned before the Proposition 218 hearing.

The five (5) recommendations from the Grand Jury Report are listed below with the Board
responses in italics.

R1. Once the water rate study is submitted to the Board, the District must initiate a
voter-approved rate increase process as soon as possible.
The Board is implementing this recommendation. A water rate study is underway, and the
methodology has been presented in public meetings to the Finance Committee and the
Board. Informational meetings have been held with the Georgetown Chamber of
Commerce, El Dorado County Rural Community Coalition, and Georgetown Rotary. The
first of two public workshops was held on September 18, 2017, and additional public
meetings will be held to educate the public before any Proposition 218 hearing. The
tentative timeline for the water rate study adoption and Proposition 218 process is:
o  September and October 2017: Engage in public outreach and hold informational
meetings regarding the rate study.
e October 2017: Rate study issued and 45-day public notice issued for Proposition
218 Public Hearing
e December 2017: Public Hearing for Proposition 218 held and Board action on new
rates

R2. Along with replacing the aging water meters, the District must upgrade their aging
infrastructure and prioritize maintenance and capital improvement projects.

The Board is implementing this recommendation. The District has received construction
bids to replace all water meters and upgrade from paper meter reading to electronic meter
reading, however the District does not have sufficient reserves or revenue to be able to
borrow funds to complete this project. Rates must be increased to fund or finance any
infrastructure improvements. This infrastructure improvement is currently planned for
fiscal year 2018-2019, provided rates are increased to cover the cost of such
improvements.

R3. The District must offer competitive salaries to attract qualified professional staff.

This recommendation has not yet been implemented, but will be implemented in the future.
The District has limited reserves and revenue to fund personnel costs, including costs
related to determining appropriate salaries to attract qualified professional staff. Following
the proposed Proposition 218 process currently scheduled to be completed in December
2018, the District will turn to the process of determining the appropriateness of current
salaries for several positions at the District as part of its budgeting process for fiscal year
2018-2019.

R4. The District must review staffing ieveis and fili key positions with permanent staff to
ensure continuity of operations.

The Board has implemented a portion of this recommendation but it will not be fully
implemented at this time because the cost of this recommendation is currently
unreasonable. The General Manager reviewed the staffing levels and presented the



Board with a recommended organizational chart with the Draft Fiscal Year 2017/2018
budget. Due to limited reserves and revenue, that organizational chart was not adopted
and an organizational chart with reduced staffing levels and reduced budget was adopted
instead. The Approved Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Budget includes one new professional
position, Water Resources Manager, and one reclassified position, Management Analyst.
The recruitment to fill these positions is currently underway. The District does not have
sufficient reserves and revenue to fund additional staff beyond that newly approved level
of staffing. Should the District be able to increase rates, staffing levels may be increased
in the future.

R5. The District must undertake a public information program to inform its customers of
impending changes in their water rates and consumption recording.

The Board is implementing this recommendation. A water rate study is underway, and the
methodology has been presented in public meetings to the Finance Committee and the
Board. Additional public meetings will be held to educate the public before any Proposition
218 hearing. As discussed above, public outreach activities began in September 2017
and will continue to take place through December 2017. If the rates are successfully
adopted, public outreach will continue through the implementation of the new rates in
2018.

The current Board has made long term sustainability a key goal for the District. The Board
appreciates the findings and recommendations of the Grand Jury, and makes it a priority of the
Board to address the findings and incorporate the recommendations into the current Board’s
goals:

Sincerely,

Londres Uso
President



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF October 03, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4C .

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
BLUE RIBBON PERSONNEL SERVICES

PREPARED BY: Gloria Omania, Board Assistant
APPROVED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager i;%
BACKGROUND

The District has utilized the services of Biue Ribbon Personnel Services to recruit qualified employees
to fill temporary job assignments for the District since April 29, 2005. The District uses temporary field
labor to accommodate increased workload during irrigation season; and temporary administrative staff
to accommodate increased workload during billing cycles and to provide coverage during vacations.

Attachment 1 of this staff report is the most recent contract with Blue Ribbon Personnel Services.

DISCUSSION

The District continues to require these temporary personnel services. Staff and legal counsel have
found that the current agreement is not in the District standard template, and does not address issues
such as sick and vacation time. Accordingly, District Staff requested and MJ Enterprises, Inc., a
California corporation doing business as Blue Ribbon Personnel Services, provided a revised Scope of
Services and Rate Schedule that is acceptable to the District.

The proposed Professional Services Agreement is included with this report as Attachment 2.

FISCAL IMPACT
The adopted FY 2017-18 Budget includes funds for temporary labor in the amount of $37,600. A budget
adjustment is not required at this time.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD) adopt
Resolution 2017-21 authorizing the General Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement
with MJ Enterprises for temporary personnel services.

ALTERNATIVES
(a) Request substantive changes to the Resolution for staff to implement; (b) Reject the Resolution.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District @ 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 & (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



Blue Ribbon Personnel Services Agreement
Board Meeting of October 3, 2017
Agenda ltem #4C

Page 2

ATTACHMENTS
1. Current contract with MJ Enterprises

2. Professional Services Agreement
3. Resolution 2017-21




BBON GDPUD Board Mesting of 10/3/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4C
E RSO I\jElgl E I_ Attachment 1 )

MJT Enterprises, Inc.

Georgetown PUD
6425 Main Street
Georgetown, CA 95634

Welcome and thank you for choosing Blue Ribbon Personnel Services as your staffing resource. The following agreements below and
on the back of our time card (enclosed) set forth the terms that will constitute our contract with you. Please return a signed copy of
this Agreement to us in the enclosed self-addressed envelope. Feel free to call with any questions you may have.

IT IS AGREED THAT:
You have engaged us to supply qualified employees to fill job assignments for your company.

All MJT Enterprises, Inc., dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Setvices (BLUE RIBBON) employees supplied to Georgetown PUD
(CLIENT) will be employed solely by Blue Ribbon Personnel Setvices. Blue Ribbon Personnel will comply with all applicable State and
Federal laws and assumes full responsibility for paying its employees, withholding and transmitting payroll taxes, making
unemployment contributions, and responding to claims for unemployment and workers' compensation proceedings involving
employees. Blue Ribbon employees shall not be treated as employees of CLIENT for putposes of holidays, vacations, disability
insurance, pensions or other employee benefits offered o provided by CLIENT unless otherwise directed by local, state or federal law.
CLIENT agrees to notify Blue Ribbon staff of issues related to any Blue Ribbon employee's job performance, e.g., dismissal, discipline
for cause, recognition for merit.

When making a staffing request, CLIENT assumes full responsibility for determining whether the position requested is entitled to the
payment of prevailing wages pursuant to California law and or any applicable federal prevailing wage laws, and for determining the
appropriate class of prevailing wages to be paid.

CLIENT and Blue Ribbon Personnel Services shall not discriminate against any individual with respect to hiring, compensation, terms
or conditions of employment, because of race, colot, religion, sex, age, national origin, ot disability, or other recognized protected class
not will CLIENT and Blue Ribbon limit, segregate or classify employees in any way to deprive any individual in these protected classes
of employment opportunities ot engage in other disctiminatory acts. The CLIENT acknowledges that it has a written policy of
maintaining a workplace free of harassment of individuals CLIENT and Blue Ribbon Personnel Services agree to cooperate fully and
to allow the investigation of any complaints, claims, actions, or proceedings, which may involve ot be related to Blue Ribbon Personne!
Services ot its employees.

CLIENT will supply a safe and suitable workplace for Blue Ribbon Personnel Services' employees, and shall be solely responsible for
complying with applicable federal and state occupational safety and health laws and regulations, including training, supplying protective
equipment and providing information, warnings and safety instructions. CLIENT will notify Blue Ribbon immediately of any safety
infractions, as well as notify Blue Ribbon immediately of any injuries.

Blue Ribbon will indemnify and hold CLIENT harmless from and against any claims, demands, suits, losses, damages, costs and
expenses arising out of any non-compliance or violation or alleged non-compliance or violation by Blue Ribbon of any such laws.
CLIENT will indemnify and hold Blue Ribbon harmless from and against any claims, demands, suits, losses, damages, costs and
expenses atising out of any non-compliance or violation or alleged non-compliance or violation by CLIENT of any such laws.
CLIENT will indemnify and hold Blue Ribbon harmless from and against any claims, assessments, determinations, demands, suits,
losses, costs and expenses arising out of CLIENTs failure to inform Blue Ribbon that a requested position qualifies for prevailing
wage rates under California or any federal prevailing wage laws.

In the event a Blue Ribbon provides career placement candidates the fees will be billed in accordance with our standard fees. Client
agrees that Blue Ribbon Personnel Services is the representative of any candidate submitted to Client by Blue Ribbon and the resumes
submitted are confidential and for Client use only. Accordingly, CLIENT agrees that if any candidate submitted to CLIENT by
Blue Ribbon Personnel Services is hired by Client, directly or indirectly, without Blue Ribbon’s involvement, within 180 days of receipt


board
Text Box
GDPUD Board Meeting of 10/3/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4C
Attachment 1



of the resume, Client agrees to pay Blue Ribbon Personnel Setvices an amount equal to 30% of the employee’s annual salary.

Blue Ribbon will bill for services weekly. Invoices are due and payable upon receipt. The balance due on any account that is more than
30 days past due shall bear interest at the rate of 18% per annum. The exclusive venue for any legal action arising out of this
transaction shall be E]l Dorado County, California. In such legal action, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable
attorney's fees, in addition to such other relief that the court may order.

Again, we here at Blue Ribbon look forward to servicing your staffing needs.

Acting on behalf of and authorized by CLIENT, I acknowledge and agree to the Covenants and Agreements stated above and on the
back of the Blue Ribbon timecard following heteto and made part of this agreement.

%r\ [ - 213\/ (WY CD“\N\ON\ A A P)'\“H’}CP\‘\‘("’

Signature Title
aatnaland Ao\ S~ M-ZaQlls
Printed Name Date

CLIENT INFORMATION (as printed on the back of the time card)

Important for Client: By execution of the time card, Client certifies that: hours shown are correct; work was done satisfactorily; and that Client
agrees to the terms and conditions below.

"Client" named on the reverse side, hereby agrees that Blue Ribbon Personnel Services (hereinafter called “Blue Ribbon"):

(1) Incurs substantial recruiting, screening, administrative and marketing expenses in connection with the temporary employee (Employee) named
on reverse side. Client agrees that if Client hires Employee within 90 days after this date, Client will pay Blue Ribbon’s conversion charge which is
based on hours billed on this assignment and/or annual salary.

(2) Client confirms the prior verbal agreement and /ot written contract between Blue Ribbon and Client with respect to the services performed
hereunder and any future services.

(3) Client has not and shall not in the future without prior written permission from Blue Ribbon in each instance, ())entrust Employee with
unattended premises cash, negotiable instruments, or other valuables or authorize Employee to operate machinery or motor vehicles; (i)assign
Employee to perform work other than that described at the time Client placed the job order.

(4) Blue Ribbon’s insurance does not cover loss or damage caused by Employee operating Client’s owned or leased motor vehicle(s), and Client
therefore accepts full responsibility for claims, including the defense thereof, involving bodily injury, property damage, fite, theft, collision, catgo
damage or public liability damages sustained or incurred as a result of Employee driving such vehicle(s), or arising out of or involving violation by
client of paragraph 3(i) or 3 (ii) above.

(5) Blue Ribbon is not responsible for claims made under its liability or bond insurance policies unless such claims are reported to Blue Ribbon in
writing by Client within 30 days after the occurrence.

(6) Blue Ribbon is not responsible for claims or damage to property within Blue Ribbon’s or Employee’s care, custody and control.

(7) Blue Ribbon will bill for services weekly. Invoices are due and payable upon receipt. The balance due on any account that is more than 30 days
past due shall bear interest at the rate of 18% per annum. The exclusive venue for any legal action arising out of this transaction shall be El Dorado
County, California. In any such legal action, the prevailing patty shall be entitled to recover reasonable collection expenses including interest,
attorney’s fees and any other relief that the court may order.

(8) Client accepts the obligation to discuss all matters concerning Employee, including without limitation, Employee’s job assignment, wages and
payroll procedures with Blue Ribbon and not with Employee directly.

(9) Client shall indemnify and hold Blue Ribbon, its subsidiaries, affiliates and agents, including the employer of record harmless from all claims and
damages arising out of Client violation of employment laws including without limitation, OSHA, and EEO, and immigration laws.

If you do not agree to accept these terms and conditions, please call the office and cancel your job order. Any resumes or applications of employees
sent are still bound by the conditions above.



GDPUD Board Meeting of 10/3/2017
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4C
Attachment 2

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and
entered into this 3rd day of October, 2017, (the “Effective Date”) by and between the Georgetown
Divide Public Utilities District, a California Public Utilities District (“District”), and MJT
Enterprises, Inc., a California corporation, doing business as Blue Ribbon Personnel Services (the
“Agency”). District and Agency may be referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively as
the “Parties”. There are no other parties to this Agreement.

RECITALS

A. District has determined that personnel services are required to identify qualified
employees to fill temporary job assignments for the District.

B. Agency has submitted a proposal to provide temporary employees to District that
includes a Scope of Services, attached hereto and described more fully in Exhibit A (the
“Services”).

C. Agency represents that it is qualified, willing, and able to provide the Services to
District according to the mark-up rate schedule (“Mark-up Rate Schedule”), included and attached
hereto as Exhibit B.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants set forth below,
the Parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above (“Recitals”) are true and correct and are hereby
incorporated into and made part of this Agreement by this reference. In the event of any
inconsistency between the Recitals and Sections 1 through 16 of this Agreement, Section 1
through 16 shall prevail.

2. Services. Agency agrees to perform the Services for District under the terms and
conditions described in Exhibit A.

3. Compensation. District shall pay Agency according to the Mark-up Rate Schedule set
forth in Exhibit B as full remuneration for the performance of the Services. On a weekly basis,
Agency shall provide District, in reasonable and understandable detail, an invoice of the Services
rendered in the previous billing period. Payment is due upon receipt of invoice. District shall pay
such invoice within thirty (30) days of its receipt. If District disputes any portion of any invoice,
District shall pay the undisputed portion within the time stated above, and at the same time advise
Agency in writing of the disputed portion. The balance due on any invoice that is more than thirty
(30) days past due shall bear interest at the rate of 18% per annum.

{CW046466.7}
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and MJT Enterprises, Inc.
Page 1 of 6



4. Term. This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date and will continue
in effect until October 3, 2018 (the “Term”).

5. Termination. District may terminate this Agreement at any time without cause or
reason (“Termination”), by notifying Agency in writing of District’s desire to terminate this
Agreement (the “Termination Notice”). Upon receipt of a Termination Notice, Agency shall
immediately cease performing the Services. Agency will be entitled to compensation, as of the
date Agency receives the Termination Notice, only for Services actually performed.

6. Duties of Agency. Agency shall perform all of the following:

A. Reasonably recruit, screen, interview, hire, and assign its employees (“Assigned
Employees”) to perform the work requested by District, under District’s supervision at the location
specified by District.

B. Pay all of Assigned Employees’ wages and provide them with any applicable
benefits, as required by local, state, or federal law, including, but not limited to, access to low cost
group Medical, Dental, Vision and Life benefit plans, holiday and vacation bonuses for qualifying
temporary employees, and sick leave accrual after 30 or more days of employment at no cost to
District.

C. Pay, withhold, and transmit payroll taxes for Assigned Employees and provide
unemployment insurance and workers’ compensation benefits to Assigned Employees.

D. Comply with federal, state, and local labor and employment laws applicable to
Assigned Employees, including but not limited to federal, state, and county safety and health
regulations. Agency shall perform all work according to generally accepted standards within the
industry. Agency shall comply with all ordinances, laws, orders, rules, and regulations, including
the administrative policies and guidelines of District.

7. Duties of District. In order to allow Agency to render the Services contemplated by
this Agreement, District shall do all of the following:

A. Furnish to Agency a written job order with a sufficient job description and
established hourly rate for the position requested from Agency. When District makes a staffing
request, District assumes full responsibility for determining whether the position requested is
entitled to the payment of prevailing wages pursuant to California law and or any applicable federal
prevailing wage laws, and for determining the appropriate class of prevailing wages to be paid.

B. Properly supervise, control, and safeguard its premises, processes, and systems.
District shall not allow Assigned Employees to (i) operate any vehicle or machinery; (ii) be
entrusted with any unattended cash, negotiable instruments, or other valuables; or (iii) perform
work other than the Services specified for that assignment. District shall maintain a written
workplace harassment policy applicable to Assigned Employees.

{CW046466.7}
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and MJT Enterprises, Inc.
Page 2 of 6



C. Provide a safe and suitable workplace for Assigned Employees. District shall
be solely responsible for complying with applicable federal and state occupational safety and
health laws and regulations, including training, supplying protective equipment and providing
information, warnings and safety instructions, and ensuring meal and rest periods are taken.
District shall notify Agency immediately of any safety infractions or injuries.

D. Notify Agency of issues relating to job performance of Assigned Employees. For
purposes of this Agreement, job performance includes Assigned Employees’ dismissal, discipline
for cause, or recognition for merit. District shall direct any evaluations of Assigned Employees to
Agency rather than to Assigned Employees.

8. Employees of Agency. All Assigned Employees shall be employed solely by Agency.
Assigned Employees shall not be treated as employees of District for purposes of sick leave,
holidays, vacations, disability insurance, pensions, or other employee benefits offered or provided
by District, unless otherwise required by local, state, or federal law.

9. District Hiring of Assigned Employees. If District hires, without Agency’s
involvement, any Assigned Employee provided by Agency directly or indirectly to District within
one hundred and eighty (180) days of receipt of that Assigned Employee’s resume, District shall
pay Agency an amount equal to thirty percent (30%) of that Assigned Employee’s annual salary.

10. Indemnification. To the extent permitted by law, Agency hereby agrees to indemnify,
defend, and hold harmless District, its agents, officers, employees and volunteers (collectively,
“District’s Agents”), against all liability, obligations, claims, demands, losses, costs, and expenses
caused or created by Agency or its agents negligence or willful misconduct related to acts or
omissions of Agency in connection with the Services, or arising out of injuries suffered or allegedly
suffered by Assigned Employees in the course of their employment by Agency or upon premises
owned or controlled by District. Agency’s obligation to indemnify, defend, and hold District and
District’s Agents harmless shall survive the expiration of the Term.

To the extent permitted by law, District hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold
harmless Agency, its agents, officers, employees and volunteers (collectively, “Agency’s
Agents”), against all liability, obligations, claims, demands, losses, costs, and expenses caused or
created by District or District’s Agents negligence or willful misconduct related to acts or
omissions of District in connection with the Services, or arising out of injuries suffered or allegedly
suffered by Assigned Employees upon premises owned or controlled by District. District’s
obligation to indemnify, defend, and hold Agency and Agency’s Agents harmless shall survive the
expiration of the Term.

11. Independent Contractor; Subcontracting. Agency and Assigned Employees shall
represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors and not as employees of District.
Agency has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of District. Except as District
may specify in writing, Agency shall have no authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of
District in any capacity. Agency is prohibited from subcontracting this Agreement in whole or in
part unless such subcontracting is expressly approved by District in writing.

{CW046466.7}
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and MJT Enterprises, Inc.
Page 3 of 6



12. Confidential Information. A Party may receive information that is proprietary or
confidential to the other Party or its affiliated companies and their clients. The Parties agree not to
disclose such information to third parties or to use such information for any purpose whatsoever
other than performance under this Agreement or as required by law. District agrees that the
resumes submitted by Agency to District are confidential.

13. Workers’ Compensation Insurance. Agency shall carry workers’ compensation
insurance as required by the State of California under the Labor Code. Agency shall also carry
employer’s liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident,
with a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) policy limit for bodily injury by disease, and a One
Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00) limit for each employee’s bodily injury by disease.

14. Costs and Attorney’s Fees. In the event that either Party brings an action under this
Agreement for the breach or enforcement hereof, or must incur any collection expenses for any
amounts due hereunder the prevailing Party in such action shall be entitled to its costs including
reasonable attorney’s fees, whether or not such action is prosecuted to judgment.

15. Notices. Any notice or communication required hereunder between District or Agency
must be in writing, and may be given either personally, by registered or certified mail (return
receipt requested), or by Federal Express, UPS, or other similar couriers providing overnight
delivery. If personally delivered, a notice shall be deemed to have been given when delivered to
the Party to whom it is addressed. Notices given by registered or certified mail shall be deemed to
have been given and received on the first to occur of (a) actual receipt by any of the addressees
designated below as the party to whom notices are to be sent, (b) on the date delivered as shown
on a receipt issued by the courier, or (c) five (5) days after a registered or certified letter containing
such notice, properly addressed, with postage prepaid, is deposited in the United States mail. If
given by Federal Express or similar courier, a notice or communication shall be deemed to have
been given and received on the date delivered as shown on a receipt issued by the courier. Any
Party hereto may at any time, by giving ten (10) days written notice to the other Party hereto,
designate any other address in substitution of the address to which such notice or communication
shall be given. Such notices or communications shall be given to the Parties at the addresses in
this paragraph set forth below:

If to District: Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
P.O. Box 4240
6425 Main Street
Georgetown, CA 95634
Attention: General Manager

With courtesy copies to: Churchwell White LLP
1414 K Street, 3rd Floor
Sacramento, California 95814
Attention: Barbara A. Brenner, Esq.

{CW046466.7}
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and MJT Enterprises, Inc.
Page 4 of 6



If to Agency: MJT Enterprises, Inc.
dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services
601 Main Street, Placerville, CA 95667
Attention: Nancy Dixon, President/Manager

16. General Provisions.

A. Modification. No alteration, modification, or termination of this Agreement
shall be valid unless made in writing and executed by all Parties.

B. Waiver. The waiver by any Party of a breach of any provision hereof shall be
in writing and shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or subsequent breach
hereof unless specifically stated in writing.

C. Assignment. No Party shall assign, transfer, or otherwise dispose of this
Agreement in whole or in part to any individual, firm, or corporation without the prior written
consent of the other Party. Subject to the forgoing provisions, this Agreement shall be binding
upon, and inure to the benefit of, the respective successors and assigns of the Parties.

D. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the state of California.

E. Venue. Venue for all legal proceedings shall be in the Superior Court of
California for the County of El Dorado.

F. Partial Invalidity. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall
nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

G. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts,
each of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall be deemed a single agreement.

H. Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement is held by
a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in
effect.

I. Audit. District shall have access at all reasonable times to all reports, contract
records, contract documents, contract files, and personnel necessary to audit and verify
Consultant’s charges to District under this Agreement.

J. Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding between
the Parties as to the subject matter of this Agreement and merges all prior discussions, negotiations,
proposal letters or other promises, whether oral or in writing.

K. Headings Not Controlling. Headings used in this Agreement are for reference
purposes only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement.

{CW046466.7}
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and MJT Enterprises, Inc.
Page 5 of 6



L. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this Agreement for each
covenant and term of a condition herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the last day
and date below written.

DISTRICT: AGENCY:
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITIES MIT ENTERPRISES, INC., a California
DISTRICT, a California Public Utilities District Corporation, doing business as Blue

* Ribbon Personnel Services

By:

Steven Palmer, General Manager By:

Nancy Dixghn, Pre idenf)Manager
Blue Ribbon Personnel Services

Date: Date: 9—-;?’/ /

Approved as to Form:

Barbara A. Brenner, General Counsel

{CW046466.7)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

Georgetown Divide Public Utilities District and MJT Enterprises, Inc.
Page 6 of 6




Blue
Ribbon
Personnel
Services

MIT ENTERPRISES, INC.

Professional Services Agreement

Between Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
and MJ Enterprises, Inc. dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services

EXHIBIT A

Scope of Services

MJ Enterprises, dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services (“Agency”) agrees to provide the Georgetown
Divide Public Utility District (“District”) with personnel services including, but not limited to, the
following:

1. Agency shall recruit, screen, interview, hire, and assign its employees (“Assigned Employees”) to

perform the work requested by District. This work is to be performed under District’s
supervision at the location specified by District.

Assigned Employees are employed solely by Blue Ribbon Personnel Services. Agency shall
comply with all applicable State and Federal laws and assume full responsibility for paying all of
Assigned Employees’ wages, withholding and transmitting payroll taxes, and providing
applicable benefits required by local, state, or federal law, including sick leave, vacation and
holidays.

Agency shall provide unemployment insurance and workers’ compensation benefits to Assigned
Employees and respond to claims for unemployment and workers’ compensation proceedings
involving Assigned Employees.

Agency shall comply with federal, state, and local labor and employment laws applicable to
Assigned Employees, including, but not limited to federal, state, and county safety and health
regulations.

{CW046466.7}

Professional Services Agreement
GDPUD and MJT Enterprises, Inc., dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services
Exhibit A



Blue
Ribbon
Personnel
Services

MIT ENTERPRISES, INC.

Professional Services Agreement
Between Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
and MJ Enterprises, Inc. dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services
EXHIBIT B

Mark-Up Rate Schedule for Georgetown Public Utilities District

Blue Ribbon Personnel Services (“Agency”) shall bill the Georgetown Divide Public Utility
District (“District”) for its services rendered based upon the hourly mark-up rate of each of the
Agency’s Assigned Employees, as described below:

Positions Mark-up Rate
All Clerical Positions 40%
Utility/Maintenance Workers 52%
Meter Readers 45%

These mark-up rates are based on the employee’s hourly pay (as established by District),
employer payroll taxes, workers’ compensation coverage, and Agency fee.

{CW046466.7}
Professional Services Agreement

GDPUD and MJT Enterprises, Inc., dba Blue Ribbon Personnel Services

Exhibit B



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-21

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MJ ENTERPRISES
FOR PERSONNEL SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (“District”) has utilized the services of
MJ Enterprises, a California Corporation, doing business as Blue Ribbon Personnel Services,
(“Agency”) to identify qualified employees to fill temporary job assignments for the District; and

WHEREAS, the District has a need for additional personnel services to fill temporary
assignments with qualified employees; and

WHEREAS, the Agency is well qualified and has submitted a proposal that includes a Scope of
Services and Rate Schedule that is acceptable to the District;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the General Manager is authorized to
execute a professional services agreement with MJ Enterprises for personnel services.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 3rd day of October, 2017, by the following vote:

AYES: Hanschild, Uso, Wadle

Londres Uso\President
Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

ATTEST:

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2017-21, duly and
regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, County of
El Dorado, State of California, on the 3rd day of October, 2017.

Steven Palmer, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2017-21 Page 1 of 1



	Rate Study Workshop
	Overview
	Road Map
	Workshop �Objectives�(Why are we here)
	GDPUD Mission Statement
	Your Water System
	Your Water System
	Your Water System
	�
	�
	Your Water System
	Your Water System
	Your Water System
	Your Water System
	Finances - Revenue
	Finance – Expenses - Capital
	Finance - Expenses�Unfunded State Mandates
	Fund Summary
	Slide Number 19
	Fund Summary
	Board Resolution 2005�Unrestricted Reserve Fund Goals�
	Rate Study Purpose
	Rate Study Purpose�Grand Jury Recommendations
	Water Rate Study
	Background
	Background
	Legal Requirements
	Legal Requirements
	Legal Requirements
	Legal Requirements
	Treated vs Irrigation Water
	Treated Water Rate Study
	Treated Water Rate Study
	Treated Water Rate Study
	Treated Water Rate Study
	Treated Water Rate Study
	Treated Water Rate Study
	Treated Water Rate Study
	Irrigation Water Rate Study
	Irrigation Water Rate Study
	Irrigation Water Rate Study
	Irrigation Water Rate Study
	Finance Committee Recommendations
	Finance Committee Recommendations
	Tough decisions must be made
	Consequences of not raising rates enough
	Guiding Principles of this Rate Study
	Slide Number 48
	Asset Split
	Reserve Calculation (Treated Water)
	Slide Number 51
	Split of Expenses
	Budget (Treated Water)
	Fixed – Variable Expense Split
	Reserve Calculation (Irrigation Water)
	Budget (Irrigation Water)
	Summary/Recommendations
	Tough decisions must be made
	Road Map
	Thank You
	2017.10.03_4B_ATT 1_2017.06.12 Grand Jury Response Letter Signed FINAL.pdf
	2017.06.12 Grand Jury Response Letter FINAL
	Scan_20170614 (003)




